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IMPORTANT NOTICE

CHARACTERISTICS OF THE GROWTH ENTERPRISE MARKET (“GEM”) OF THE STOCK
EXCHANGE OF HONG KONG LIMITED (THE “STOCK EXCHANGE”)

GEM has been established as a market designed to accommodate companies to which a high
investment risk may be attached. In particular, companies may list on GEM with neither a track record
of profitability nor any obligation to forecast future profitability. Furthermore, there may be risks arising
out of the emerging nature of companies listed on GEM and the business sectors or countries in which
the companies operate. Prospective investors should be aware of the potential risks of investing in
such companies and should make the decision to invest only after due and careful consideration. The
greater risk profile and other characteristics of GEM mean that it is a market more suited to professional
and other sophisticated investors.

Given the emerging nature of companies listed on GEM, there is a risk that securities traded on GEM
may be more susceptible to high market volatility than securities traded on the Main Board of the
Stock Exchange and no assurance is given that there will be a liquid market in the securities traded
on GEM.

The principal means of information dissemination on GEM is publication on the Internet website operated
by the Stock Exchange. Listed companies are not generally required to issue paid announcements in
gazetted newspapers. Accordingly, prospective investors should note that they need to have access
to GEM website at www.hkgem.com in order to obtain up-to-date information on GEM-listed issuers.

The Stock Exchanhge of Hohg Kohy Limited takes ho responsibility for the contents of this report, makes
ho representation as to its accuracy or completeness und expressly disclaims any liability whatsoever
for any loss howsoever adrising from or in reliahce upoh the whole or uny part of the contents of this
report.

This report, for which the directors of Tiger Tech Holdihgs Limited collectively and individudlly accept
full responsibility, includes particulars giveh in compliahce with the Rules Governing the Listing of
Securities on GEM (the “"GEM Listing Rules”) for the purpose of giving information with regard to Tiger
Tech Holdihgs Limited. The directors, having made dll reasonable enhquiries, confirm that, to the best
of their knowledge und belief: i. the information contained in this report is accurate und complete in
all material respects and hot misleading; ii. there are ho other matters the omission of which would
make any statement in this report misleading; and jii. all opihions expressed in this report have been
arrived at dufter due und careful considerdtion and dare founhded oh buses unhd ussumptions that are
fair and reusonhuble.
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FINANCIAL HIGHUGHTS

MBEREE

Year ended Year ended
30 June 2005 30 June 2004
BE-ZZHF BE-ZEZNF
~AB=+H ~B=+H
LEEE LEE
HK$’000 HKS°000
FET FET
Turnover EET 7,659 29,600
Loss for the year und attributuble to BRAAREFEARER
equity holders of the parent EihEE (7,167) (20,949)
Loss per share BRER
- Busic (HK cents) — &7 (GBAL) (1.54) (5.03)
- Diluted —-#E N/A T A N/A R iE A
Turhover by Business Seyment: REBIBED CEEE
- Enterprise Thin Client Solutions —CEEEFHRMARTR 4,642 20,955
- Cuble Network Thin Client Solutions - BEEKERFKMBRAE 3,017 5,780
- Customised Thin Client Application -THERFPHREARR
Solutions BRF R - 2,865
7,659 29,600
Turnover by Geoyraphical Area: Rt EE D 2 EERE
- Hony Kony B8 2,225 22,037
- Taiwan -RE - 1,624
- United Stutes —-%H 500 2,806
- Singupore - 2% 250 135
- People’s Republic of China —HEARKM
(the "PRC") (T+ED 3,520 2,998
- Mucuu — P 1,164 -
7,659 29,600




On behdlf of the Bourd of Directors (the “Board”) of Tiger
Tech Holdings Limited, | um pleused to present the annual
report of the Compuny for the finuncial yeur ended 30
June 2005.

First of ull, | would like to upoloyize for the unexpected
prolonged suspension of the fradiny in the shares of the
Compuny on GEM since 10 June 2004, pendinyg for the
releuse of the result of the ullegution. Detdils of the court
cuse wus disclosed in the "Report of the Directors”
section.

The tradiny of the shures of the Compuny will remuin
suspended until the releuse of uh unhhouncement to
demonstrute its compliance to Rule 17.26 of the GEM
Listing Rules.

FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE

For the finunciul yeur ended 30 June 2005, the Compuny
and its subsidiaries (collectively the "Group”) recorded u
turnover und loss uttributable to shareholders of
upproximately HKS7.7 million und upproximately HKS7.2
million respectively while the Group recorded u turhover
of aupproximately HK$29.6 million and loss attributable to
shareholders of upproximately HK$20.9 million in previous
financiul yeur.

Financiul yeur 2005 wus aguin u challenyging yeur for the
Compuany. The competition of IT industry remained fierce.
The court cuse mentioned above hus dlso adversely
uffected the brand equity of the Compauny aund reduced
the Group’s turnover. However, the Group has hever hud
any intention to shrinkayge its business. In fact, the Group
hus set up u PRC subsidiary in August 2004 to focus on
cuble business in order to expund the Group’s
geoyruphicul sules level. This PRC subsidiary hus started
operutions und yeneruted revenue to the Group.

During the yedur under review, the Group hus exercised
stringent meusures to reduce operuting cosfts und hus
been conservutive in selecting its products und customers
so us fo minimize reyuirement on cush flow. As d resulf,
net loss uttributuble to shareholders waus narrowed by
HK$13.7 million when compured between two finuncidl
yeurs.
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BUSINESS REVIEW AND FUTURE PROSPECTS

During the year under review, the Group continued to
ehyuye in the reseurch, development, sules und
implementation of Enterprise Thin Client Solutions,
Customised Thin Client Application Solutions and Cuable
Network Thin Client Solutions. The Group provides ifs
customers with thin client solutions by offering them u
ohe stop solution which include the design of thin client
network drchitecture, development und provision of
operuting und upplicution software und hardware, system
integraution as well us consultution services.

Faced with infense competition, the Group has tightened
its cost control meusures so us to improve its financiul
performunce.

Lookiny forwurd, the Group will continue to cultivute the
future yrowth bused on ifs core businesses. Since the
Group hus focused its resources onh thin client solutions
via broudbund wireless uccess, business development
shall focus on gyeoyruphicul expunsion und colluborution
with solutions purtners for the deployment of vulue-udded
services. The Group will dlso explore the business
opportunity in IT industry of the Greuter China Reyion in
order to brouden the source of revenue.

Lustly, I would like to upoloyize uyuin with regyards to the
prolonyed suspension of frading in the Compuny’s shares
und | um confident and believe that the frading in shares
of the Compuny on GEM cun be resumed in the heurest
future.

APPRECIATION

On behualf of the Bourd, | would like to tuke this
opportunity to thank supportive shareholders, business
purtners und dedicuted stuff for their efforts and
contributions during the yeur. We will strive to overcome
the current difficulties and bring fruitful returns to our
shareholders in cominy yeurs.

Tony Hoo
Manhauging Director

26 September 2005
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FINANCIAL REVIEW

During the yeur under review, the Group recorded u
tfurnover of approximately HK$7.7 million, representing a
decreuse of upproximutely 74% as compured to the
previous year. While the Group hus successfully secured
sules in the Mucuu murket, the Group lost its customers
in Tuiwun und in Hony Kony. The court cuse hus significant
impuct on the Hony Kony business, turnover yeneruted
from the Hohy Kony busihess decreused from
approximately HK$22 million in the preceding financial
yedr to upproximutely HK$2.2 million in this fiscul yeuar,
representing u decreuse of 90%. However, uffer the
releuse of the favouruble result of court judgment in
Februury 2005, the Group hus ygrududlly recovered its
brand equity and reflected in the growth of sales level
since then. The improvement of the results will be reflected
in the finunciul yeur ending 30 June 2006.

Comments on segmental information

0] Enterprise Thin Client Solutions

The income derived from the provision of tfotul thin
client solution services wus substantiaglly decreused
from approximately HK$21 million for the financial
yeur of 2004 to upproximutely HKS$4.6 million for
the finunciul yeur of 2005, muinly due to the
decreuse in sules of hardwure und soffware
products. Owiny to the uncertuinty of the impuct
of the court cuse tfo the Compuny prior to the
release of the result in February 2005, more suppliers
required the Group to muke puyment before the
delivery of ygoods while the Group normully dllows
ohe tfo six months repuyment period fo ifs
customers. As u result, sules of yoods were
decreused in ferms of both yuuntity und unit price.
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D) Cuble Network Thin Client Solutiohs

Turnover from Cuble Network Thin Client Solutions
for the yeur ended 30 Juhe 2005 wus
approximately HKS3 million, all were secured in the
PRC, while the turhover recorded in lust finunciul
yedr wds dapproximately HK$5.8 million, all were
secured in Hony Konhy und were trauding in nuture.

am Customised Thih Client Application Solutiohs

The Group recorded ho income for the provision
of customised thin client application solutions as
compured to u turnover of HK$2.9 million recorded
in last finunciul year because there wus ho renewdl
of the licensing ugreement obtuined ufter the
expiration of contract with the two finunciul duta
providers in Murch 2004, und nho hew customer

wdus secured since then.

Changes in inventories

Chunges in inventories represented the changes in closing
balunces of merchundise between two fiscul years. No
signhificunt chunges between two financial years.

Purchase of merchandise

Purchuse of yoods wus substauntiully decreused from
upproximutely HK$22.6 million for the finunciul yeur of
2004 to approximately HKS3 million for the financial year
of 2005, which wus in line with decreused in turnover.

Employee benefits expense

Employee benefits expense for the yeur under review wus
approximately HK$3.6 million, while the amount waus
approximately HK$3.4 million in the previous year,
increused by 6%. The increuse in employee benefits
expense wus muinly attributauble to the puyment of
remuneration to ohe of the directors of the Group
becuuse of the udditionul duty tuken by him, for beiny
in charyge of the business operation of the PRC subsidiary.
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Depreciation and amortisation

Depreciation und umortisution churyes were decreused
by 56% from HK$2.5 million in financial year of 2004 to
HKS1.1 million in finunciul yeur of 2005. This decreuse wus
mainly due to full impuirment was mude uyguinst the
interactive voice recognition system in prior year. Henhce,
no further umortisution charge wus provided for in this
financiul yeur.

Other operating expenses

Other operating expenses recorded in last financial year
amounted fo HK$22.7 million, which included the
impuirment loss of HK$7.9 million mude in respect of
investment und intanyible ussets. No further impuirment
loss wus made in this finuncial year as full aumount of
impuirment losses were provided for in last finuncial year,
Also, the Group hus mude u greut effort on cost suvinyg,
such uds reduction inh marketing and resedrch and
development uctivities, other udministrautive und
entertfuinment expenses, etc. As u result, other operuting
expenses for this financial year wus reduced to HKS$7.1
million.

Overull, even though the Group’s turhover dropped
sighificuntly, the Group hus munaged to reduce the loss
uttributuble to shareholders of the Compuny from HK$20.9
million in last financial year to HK$7.2 million in this financial
yeur.

LIQUIDITY AND FINANCIAL RESOURCES

The Group primurily relies on the internul resources und
the net proceeds from plucing of the Company’s shares
us sources of fundiny for its operutions. As ut 30 June
2005, the Group’s bunk balances was dpproximately
HKS$4.3 million (2004: HK$8.2 million). The Group had ho
credit fucilities und bunk borrowing us at 30 June 2005.
Net current ussets of the Group wus upproximutely HK$6.5
million (2004: HK$12.3 million). The Directors consider that
the Group hus sufficient finunciul resources to meet its
liubilities und commitments.
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CAPITAL STRUCTURE

As at 30 June 2005, the Compuny’s outstanding issued
shares were 465,000,000. There has hot been uny chanye
to the capital structure of the Compuny during the
reporting period.

GEARING RATIO

As at 30 June 2005, the gedaring ratio of the Group bused
on total liabilities over total assets was 0.31 (2004: 0.12).

FOREIGN EXCHANGE EXPOSURE

During the year ended 30 June 2005, the mujority of the
Group’s income und expenses wus denominated in Hony
Kony dollur und Renminbi while an insignificant portion
of expenses wus denominuted in United Stutes dollar,
Up to 30 Juhe 2005, the manuygement of the Compuany is
of the opinion that the Group hus insignificuant exposure
to foreign exchunge risk. As u result, the Group had not
used uny finuncidl instruments for hedyihy uguinst
fluctuation in foreign exchunye for the yeur ended 30
Junhe 2005.

However, followinyg the recent uccelerution of Renmibi
uguinst United Stutes und Hony Kony dollurs, the
munugement hus commenced conhsidering the impacts
and exposure onh the Group’s operautions in the PRC.

CHARGES ON GROUP ASSETS

As at 30 Juhe 2005, honhe of the Group’s ussets were
pledyged fto secure uny banking facilities.

CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

As at 30 June 2005, the Group hud no sighificant
contingent liubilities.
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ACQUISITIONS, DISPOSALS AND
SIGNIFICANT INVESTMENT

On 9 August 2004, the Group hus estublished u wholly
owhed foreigh enterprise “Tiger Tech Corporation (Beijing)
Limited” in the PRC. Detuils of the investment ure set out
in note 16 to the financial stautements.

Suve us disclosed ubove, neither the Compuny, hor uny
of ifs subsidiuries hud uny significunt ucquisitions, disposuls
and investment during the yeur.

FUTURE PLANS FOR INVESTMENTS OR
CAPITAL ASSETS AND SOURCES OF
FUNDING

As at 30 June 2005, the Group had nho future plans for
muteridl investments or cupitul ussefts.

EMPLOYEE INFORMATION

As at 30 June 2005, the Group hud 13 employees in Hony
Kony und the PRC (2004: 9). The totul employees’
remuneraution, including that of the Directors, umounted
to approximately HK$3.6 million (2004: HK$3.4 million).

The Group continues to provide remuneration puckuye
fo employees uccording to murket practices, their
experience und performunce. Other benefifs include
confribution of statutory mandatory provident fund for
the employees und medicul scheme. There hus ho Major
chanyge on staff remuneration policies during the year.

Wi HEREXERR
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The following is g summary of the Group’s actual progress
mude in compurison with the business objectives us set
out in the Prospectus for the period from the 1 Junuury
2005 to 30 June 2005. The actuul progress of the Group
compured with the business objectives us set out in the
Prospectus for the period from 1 July 2004 to 31 December
2004 hus been disclosed in the inferim report for the six
months ended 31 December 2004.

Business objectives as set out in the Prospectus
BREBRERMBZEXHEE

Development and enhancement of thin client solutions
BRREAEEFHBBRIR

- Full implementution of leusing model for Thin Client
Terminuls
HEEEEEFAmEHARR

- Integrute specified enterprise solution with Tiger |
Embedded Windows XP Terminuls for enterprise
clients
ALEEFBIEEREMRRT RMTger IHIRA X Windows
XPRIHH GRS

Development of Cable Network Thin Client Solutions and
Customised Thin Client Application Solutions
BRREGEGEEFEBRATRREREEFHEAER

- Enhanced version of Set Top Box on wireless
technoloyy
BEEMBES A RIR

UTAAEBE - BEREREERBRERMN
BH-_ZERF-A-HAE-FZTHFARA
STHZEBERCHERM - XEEZE
BEREEHEEREEMEB _-_ZTTNFL
A—RE-ZENF+-A=1+—-HILBH
ZEBBEBECHBRERBE-STNF+=
A=t —-HLEANEARzHHMHEANRKE -

Actual business progress
EREKEE

Customer order wus nhot yet
secured, but the Group hus
neygotiuted with u potentiul
telecommunicution operutor for
providiny the leusiny service on
wireless thin client network

i ARMEEFTE BRAEECER -7
BEESNEERAREERHERESR
FHASEARYE

- The Group joined with u softwure
provider for the integration of Tiger
II' with an applicution system that
applied for the public entities
AEEHE-BRAHEREKEAER
REEERBTger L > fMERARAEZ
g

- Testing is onyoiny
BIEDETH



COMPARISON OF BUSINESS OBJECTIVES WITH
ACTUAL BUSINESS PROGRESS

XBEBECHEHEEREERERILR

Business objectives as set out in the Prospectus
BEEREERFMBZXBERE

- Formulate totul puckuge with the Group’s complete
Cuble Network Thin Client Solutions which includes
complete Cuble TV inteructive service with dll
relevunt vulue-udded service
FEAEEEHERABERFHBRIREERFHSP
BEZEFSREREDRBERAEHEZERYE

Distribution and Marketing Strategies
HERTHERR

Recruit channel partners to increase sales penetration for
thin client products
BETERN AEFFUEREMMEE

- Sell Cuble Network home shoppiny puckuyge to
cuble operutors
MESRCEELETSAKXRREBYESR

- Expund cross-selling of ull products
BAEEMNIXEE

- With retired thin client models, commence free
hardware progrum
UERRERZFHAUNHBEEEMTTE

Actual business progress
ERXBEE

The Group has provided the
cohsultancy service for a Beijiny
technologyy compuny und
formuluted the vulue-udded service
of Cuble Network Thin Client for thut
content
AEBCE-E TR AT EMEERS
BRERHHARABUFNEERAEES
FHNEERSE

Due to inudeyuute demund for
ohline home shoppiny, this project
has been suspended
BERERIEBYHSRB 2FRE
% HEERCERBE

The objective hus been uchieved
EEFEE

Due to the previous leusinyg service
program did not fulfill the market
demund, the Group will launch the
leusing service progrum on wireless
thin client network in future. Hence,
the free hardware program will be
implemented ufter the new leusing
service progrum is luunched
HREMPVERRBTERTFETHE
ROAEERARBERHEREEF
HREEARBEE  WREEGTI
TERFOEARKT R EEER



COMPARISON OF BUSINESS OBJELTIVES WITH
ACTUAL BUSINESS PROGRESS

XBEBEEHEREERERIER

Business objectives as set out in the Prospectus Actual business progress

BEEREERFMBZXBERE ERXBEE

- Curry out joint promotion uctivities with Cable TV - Appointed u marketing compuny in
compunies Muainland to explore Cuble TV
HERBSHRATETHSRETH operutors for building up the

business relationship, und infroduce
the product und service of the
Group und the Cuble TV operutors
to our potential business customers
RERZEXT-—ETSERAAREER
EREEMUEVYHERER  LHEE
EBEFNRAEEARERERLEED

9 2 A0 AR 75
- Continue efforts in braund building through - Appointed u marketing compuny in
comprehensive marketing campuighs Mdainland to infroduce the product
MANEZEBEZEMSHERBRETHITERR und service of the Group to the

potential business customers
REREX-—EHSERARDEEEIN
BMEEFNABAEENERRRS

- Participute in exhibitions und expos - The Group haus hosted a product
SNREEEREES exhibition in Beijiny
AEEEELRER —EERRES
Research and development

HRKBE
- Further maintain and enhance existing systems - Has muintained and enhanced the
E-—SHBRREABRBRS existing systems
EHFEREARBTRASR
- Develop 3G und finunciul reluted products - The Group hus jointed with u
FE3C REBEERER telecommunicution provider to

develop und build u 3G network
und develop u finuncidl informution
service on the network
AEBEE-SEMHEERLRMERE
RICHEREEHPE LMESREMR
%



COMPARISON OF BUSINESS OBJECTIVES WITH
ACTUAL BUSINESS PROGRESS

XBEBECHEHEEREERERILR

Business objectives as set out in the Prospectus Actual business progress
BEEREERFMBZXKERE ERXBEE
- Continue enhancement and addition of value - The Group hus inteyruted u
adding software specified application system info
MR T T NG B B Tiger II, which upplied for the public
enfities

AEBCBEENERERRXRGEREE
Tiger Il£ - EMEAR QA EKE

Expansion Plan Acquisition/Joint Venture

BErsragE  cELE
- Set up offices in other promising reygions to support - As the Group will focus on business
murketinyg of the Group’s products development in the PRC, the plun
EHMEAN RN HESRYIRER UL ERERERZTE for setting up offices in other regions
HE wus suspended
HRAEEZEIRERNEBTRR &
Hith @R U PBEENTEAEEE
- Struteyic ulliunces with upplicution provider(s) - The Group hus successfully built up
BEHEREAHERE I RIKEE strateyic dlliunce with u software

provider in the PRC to sell the
applicution system for the public
enfities
AEBECRMEEANE - HERM4HER
BYRMMBANOAERBHERR
BARS



USE OF PROCEEDS

FRERERAZR

Up to 30 June 2005, the net proceeds from the initiul
placing of the Company on 16 April 2003 had been
utilised in line with the terms stipulated in the prospectus
issued by the Compuny duted 31 Murch 2003 (the
“Prospectus”), particulars of which are set out us follows:

ZEERAFEARNAZTH KRAFARZE
FMATAAZEAREMEREFE
ERAABANR-EE=F=A=+—-—HET
MERER (BRER]D ENERRERAR
BEAE FBEWOT -

Proposed amount

to be used as Actual
per prospectus amount used Note
REAR
ERHEH ERE
ERNRE EANFRE #
HK$°000 HK$°000
FET FET
Brand building - Murketing BimE-EENH
events in Asiu mGEETE 1,600 1,539
Murketing und promotion - MEEERES -HERHRERS
Orgunize und conduct joint hsHEEES
marketing uctivities with RETHETS
product suppliers und distributors EEEH 2,600 1,839
Sules - Setting up sules distribution HE-BUBEISH
chunnels und offices RERBER 4,800 2,556 M
Reseurch und development MERAE 7.200 6,518
Inventory finuncing BERE 2,500 - )
Generul working cupital EEES 2,000 2,440
Total @it 20,700 14,892
Note : i

(1) Insteud of setting up the lidison representutives offices
in Shenzhen, Tuiwun, Shunghui, North Americu, Sweden
und other reyions, the Group hus only set up u trudiny
compuny in Beijing which focus on the PRC sules with
the dim to yenerute income und the reyuired cupitul
wus less thun originully plunned.

(2) The Group purchused merchundises through internal
resources when sules orders were secured. Hehce, ho
mauteriul inventories were muintuined by the Group.

The Directors consider thut the umount of use of proceeds
is only slightly different from those us plunned in the
prospectus under the uctuul course of business.

The remuining proceeds were pluced with licensed banks
and finunciul institutions in Hony Kony.

M FEBRELRRI-BEZQARALEE
RAPEHEE BUELERA - ERHERAR
R BE - B dbE WERHEM
ERIBENEE MAZTEETLRER
TR D -

(2 EFXKENSHETER 2BEBRBE
BREBER -, AEEXLREREE
RERF -

EERARBEERERREMSRRZE
BNSHERRBEEREBRTRACBAISER
BLHER -

BTZEZREREBZFRRITREME
*ﬁ o



EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

Mr. Lee Hai Chu, uged 45, joined the Group us the
Executive Director und Chuairmun of the Group on 31
December 2003. Mr. Lee hus worked in various enterprises
for over 20 yeurs. He hus solid und extenhsive experience
in the munuyement of Cuble TV und Broudcusting
compunies und hus strony business networkiny in the
Cuble TV und Broudcusting industries.

Mr. Tony Hoo, uyed 39, is the Munayinyg Director of the
Compuny and u co-founder of the Group. Mr. Hoo is
respohsible for the overdll munagement and planning
business strategyy of the Group. Mr. Hoo possesses
extensive overseus workiny experience with four yeurs in
u New York bused reul estute development und
construction project munuyement firm numed Lico Group
Inc. us the Director of Operution in churgye of the entire
group operution loyistics und ygyuin valuuble experience
in operution loyistics aund computer informution system,
und fwo yeurs in Hunning Properties Pty. in Sydney, us
the Director of IT. Mr. Hoo wus in churge of the whole
process of the computerisation bused on thin client
technoloyy.

Mr. Tang Tsz Hoo, Anthony, uyed 33, is un Executive
Director und u co-founder of the Group inh churge of the
business development und corporute strategy of the
Group. Mr. Tuny joined the Group since the sef-up of the
Group in September 1999 und is ulso responsible for
advisory work on thin client computing. Mr. Tuny hus been
in the computing industry for over eight yeurs and ulso
hus extensive overseus working experience in the IT
industry. He had guined vuluuble computing experience
while working ut Telemux Limited in Toronto und Pucific
Hawk Infernational Limited as a system analyst. Prior to
joining the Group, he wus a senior cohsultant of Chinu
Investments Services Ltd., un investment consulting firm
in Hony Kony, in churge of the IT operution of the
compuny.

BPTESE

TERKE, 455 R—ZEZE=F+=-A=+
—BMARER, YRAREEZHTESR
EFE - ERERTACEIFEBB-1F -
EREAEREREERERATATEES
BEREELR MEBRSEREETEF
THEEBRNEBFIKE ©

HERRAE  30m AARZERTHALER
REEZHEABRA HEEEELAE@Z
BEEERERRBEEE - HEENEHT
EEREE BEANEHERRRESEE
B &I A FLico Group IncE&ELAE M
FoAEEEZE2HYREFLRBE TR
FEREMENRFEFTA2EELH - A%
4 8 & & F 2B B Hunning Properties Pty. 2
EMNETELAMFE - HEERZLAREE
UEEPFPHENEFEZEKILEHBRE -

HFRAEE 3Bm > WOTESRAEEZH
FRAMA BEFASEZEBBRRLOER
I - HEEB—NAAFAARKEER
VYUREEMALER BEEEFHEFE
WEAIE BEERBERTEBBAN
ForERTEBREMNEEZEZENT
ELEER - BEEN Z MBS Telemux Limited T
FHEEETEENGTERER IR
Pucific Huwk Internutionul Limited{E & £t
PWE - BEERMALXKEEFGZ—HEES
REZHARA -—HPEREFRARANSRE
Bl BE2ARZEMBIHRERE-
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Mr. Chow Kwok Keung, aged 28, is un Executive Director
und ulso the compliaunce officer of the Group. Mr. Chow
hus been dppointed us director of the Group since
December 2001. Possessing extensive experience in thin
client murket obtuihed since he joihed the Group in
November 1999 us u techhicul operations manayer, he
wdus responsible for sules und murketing us well us
providing technicul support. Mr. Chow hus ussisted in
developiny key strateyic dlliunces with the Group’s
business partners such us PCCW-HKT und Microsoft. He
obtuined u diploma in Mechanical enyineering from the
Lee Wui Lee Technicul Institute in 1997.

INDEPENDENT NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

Mr. Kwok Ming Fai, uged 41, joined the Compuny us un
Independent Noh-executive Director in September 2002.
Currently, he is un executive director of Sunny Globual
Holdinys Limited und un independent non-executive
director of Poly Investments Holdings Limited, both ure
listed compunies in Hony Konhy. Prior to the present
positions, he held executive positions ut u humber of
international financial institutions and wus o consultant
of un uccounting firm in Hony Kony. He hus over 15 yeurs
of experience in bunking, finunce und accounting. Mr.
Kwok obtuined his buchelor degree in Accounting und
Economics from the University of Sheffield in the United
Kingdom, und u Muster Deyree in Business Administration
from the University of Adeluide in Australia, He is u
member of CPA Austrulia und un ussociute member of
the Hony Kohy Instfitute of Certified Public Accountunfs.

BEBAE 285  ARECHITESRE
EXfF - AREB-ZEZE-—FT-ABEZ
FRAAEEEZ - BEER - ANEFE L+ —
AMAAEEZHIARMEELE  B8F
HERTSEBUARRMURMXE  TEF
FHTmSLEAREZNER EAKEERE
BEE (HIMPCCW-HKTR BB BLEBR
MEENTHFL  BELEZEHMRS - R
—ANEERFEFNRMBR/RER TR
OB e

BIUFRITESF

WABEE - 415 RSBZZFAAMA
KA BRHERBUFATES - BELER
MAFRRERERERATDZHTESRR
BRERRERADZBIFHMTES It
MEAREIHEB LT AT  EIHZAT - 5B
EEBEZHERSREBRETERBALK
R BBEMT 2 hERER  WEEE
RIT- EMAREAATEHBER+TAFIIE
KR -BRERRAHEBRABETRE
BEETEBNWEBRNTEEESAEIHE
BRIE4 - BEETRARNSTHLSS
EREBEAMAETEE -



Mr. Lam Din Kan, Rodney, uged 35, joined the Compuny
us un Independent Non-executive Director in September
2002. Mr. Lam is currently o Manuger, Project Finance of
Hsin Chony Construction Group Limited, deulinyg with
investment and finunciny uctivities for “Build, Operute
und Trunsfer” projects in Chinu. Prior to the present job,
Mr. Lam wus with NetStar Group of Compunies, u regiondl
network integrator with developed operutions in Asiu
Pacific, speciulising in corporute finunce und business
development. Mr. Lum wus un ussociute of VP Private
Equity Limited, g private equity urm of Vulue Purthers
Limited, focusing onh special situations and buyout
opportunities in Asia. Mr. Lum started his cureer us un
investment aunalyst at Value Parthers Limited, followed by
an ussociute of un investment bunk specidlising in cross-
border mergers und dcyuisitions activities. Mr. Lum
obtuined u buchelor deyree in uccounting and financial
manugement from University of Sheffield, England in 1993.

Mr. Chai Chi Keung, uged 42, currently is u corporute
consultunt of Ku Win Services Limited, dedling with
corporute finuncing, merygers und ucquisitions uctivities
for vurious projects in Hohy Kony, Chiha und other
countries. Prior to the present position, he held various
positions ut a humber of infernational financial institutions,
accountancy firm und renowned property developer. He
has over 20 years of experience in bunking, corporute
finance, finuncial manugement and accounting. Mr. Chui
obtuined u Muaster Deyree of Business from Victoriu
University of Technholoyy, Australia. He is ulso u member
of Churtered Institute of Munugement Accountunts, Hony
Kony Institute of Certified Public Accountants, Hong Konhy
Securities Institute und The Tuxution Institute of Hony Kongy.

SENIOR MANAGEMENT

Miss Wong Fei Tat, uged 30, is the uulified uccountunt,
the compuny secretary und beiny u Vice President of
the Group, she is responsible for strategic planning and
finuncial munugement of the Group. She holds u
buchelor deyree in commerce from the University of
Sydney. She is an associute member of the Hony Kony
Institute of Certified Public Accountunts, the Institute of
Chuartered Secretaries und Administrators, the Hong Kony
Institute of Company Secretaries und CPA Austfralia, She
joined the Group in Juhe 2002 und hus over 9 yeurs of
experience in the uccountinyg field.

MEE AL > 355 RSZZE_FAAMA

KARBEHEABILFHTEE - MELER
ARHMEEEEEERAGAMNMEBEBAL
B aEHETEER EERERIEBEEE
BzRERBMETE - EARMEBER 241
MEEERPEEEEQATIE  ZATEH
BREEGREE TLRABEBRERAZE
B EMRECEMEREBEEER - M
GFEREREBESCEEQNRAZRAERED
VP Privute Equity LimitedfE B E 12 » =Y
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The directors have pleusure in submitting their report und
the uudited finunciul statements of the Compuny and
the Group for the yeur ended 30 June 2005.

PRINCIPAL ACTIVITIES

The principul activity of the Compuny is investment
holding. The Group is principally enguyged in the provision
of Enterprise Thin Client Solutions, Customised Thin Client
Applicution Solutions und Cuble Network Thin Client
Solutions. Detuils of the principul uctivities of its subsidiuries
are set out in hote 16 fo the finuncial statements.

There huve beeh ho chunges in the nuture of the Group’s
principul activities during the year.

RESULTS AND APPROPRIATIONS

The results of the Group for the year ended 30 June 2005
are set out in the consoliduted income statement on
puye 33.

The directors do not recommend the puyment of u
dividend.

PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

Detuils of movements in property, plant and eyuipment
of the Group during the yeur ure set out in hote 12 to the
finuncial statements.

SHARE CAPITAL

Detuils of movements in the Compuny’s shure capitdl
during the yeur are set out inh hote 21 to the financial
statements.

RESERVES

Detuils of movements in the reserves of the Compuny
und the Group during the yeur are set out in hote 23 to
the finunciul statements und in the consoliduted
statement of changes in equity on page 34 respectively.

EEMAZLBREZRERARAREER
BE-_ZZEAFRA=ZTHLEFEZLKERZ
BBI|E -

EFERE

ARB2ETBEBRREER - AEEXE
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REPORT OF THE DIRELTORS

DISTRIBUTABLE RESERVES

At 30 June 2005, the Compuny did not huve uny reserves
avuiluble for cash distribution and/or distribution in specie,
as computed in uccordunce with the Compunies Act
1981 of Bermudu (us umended). Inh uddition, the
Compuny’s shure premium duccount with a balunce of
HK$36,850,000 us ut 30 June 2005 muy be distributed in
the form of fully puid bonus shares.

DIRECTORS

The directors during the yeur und up to the dute of this
report were:

Executive directors
Mr. Lee Hui Chu
Mr. Tohy Hoo

(Chdirman)

Mr. Tung Tsz Hoo, Anthony
Mr. Chow Kwok Keuny

Independent non-executive directors
Mr. Kwok Miny Fui
Mr. Lam Din Kan
Mr. Chai Chi Keuny (uppointed on 30 September

2004)

In uccordunce with Bye-luw 87 of the Compuny’s Bye-
laws, Mr. Kwok Minyg Fui and Mr. Chow Kwok Keuny will
retire at the forthcoming unnudl general meeting und
beiny eligible, will offer themselves for re-election.

The Compuny hus received written confirmations from all
independent non-executive directors pursuunt to the GEM
Listing Rule 5.09 and therefore considers dll independent
non-executive directors to be independent.

EEERE

] it 53 iR &

R-ZBZEFARA=ZTH  AORLEMEM
AEREFRE,SRAEEY S IR HE (2
BERE-AN—FQTE (BB TE)
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DIRECTORS’ AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT’S
BIOGRAPHIES

Bioyraphical detdils of the directors of the Compuny und
the senior manaygement of the Group dre set out on
puyes 17 to 19.

DIRECTORS’ SERVICE CONTRACTS

Each of Mr. Tony Hoo, Mr. Tunyg Tsz Hoo, Anthony und Mr.
Chow Kwok Keuny hus entered into u director’s service
uyreement duted 13 March 2003 with the Compuny
unhder which they have been dppointed to uct us
executive directors for un initial term of three yeurs
commencing onh 13 Muarch 2003. Mr. Lee Hui Chu hus
entered into director’s service uygyreement duted 1
December 2003 with the Compuny under which he has
been duppointed to uct us executive director for one yeur
commencinyg on 31 December 2003 und shull continue
thereufter for a ferm of one yeur. The remunerations und
discretionary bonuses received by the executive directors
are subject to annual increment at such rate us the Board
in its ubsolute discretion provided that u director shuall
ubstuin from voting und not be counted in the yuorum in
respect of the resolution regurding the increase of his
ownh sulary or benefit.

The independent nonh-executive directors, Mr. Kwok Ming
Fai and Mr. Lam Din Kan have entered intfo un agreement
with the Compuny on 13 March 2003, und for un initial
tferm of one year commencinyg on 13 March 2003 and will
continue thereufter unless und until terminuted by either
the Compuny or the relevunt hon-executive director und
such uppointment is subject ut dll fimes to the Bye-Laws
of the Compuny.

Mr. Chui Chi Keuny has entered info aun ugreement with
the Compuny for an inifial term of ohe year commencing
from 30 September 2004.

EFREREEREE
ARAESRAEBSRERREEELER
REIVVEEI9HE °
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DIRECTORS’ INTEREST IN CONTRACTS

No contructs of significunce (us defined in Rule 18.25 of
the Rules Governiny the Listing of Securities on the Growth
Enterprise Muarket of The Stock Exchanhge of Hohyg Kony
Limited (the “GEM Listing Rules”) to which the Compuny
or its subsidiuries were u party und in which u director
and substantial shareholder of the Company had u
muterial interest, whether directly or indirectly, subsisted
ut the end of the yeur or ut uny time during the yeur,

SHARE OPTION SCHEME

Detdils of the share option scheme are set out in hote 22
to the financial statements.

SPONSOR’S INTERESTS

Subseqyuent to 16 April 2003 und immediutely ufter
completion of the pluciny of the shures of the Compuny,
the Compuny’s spohnsor, CSC Asiu Limited, its directors,
employees or ussociutes (us defined in Rules 6.36 und
18.63 of the GEM Listing Rules) did not have uny interest
in the shares of the Compuny, or uny right to subscribe
for or to hominute persons to subscribe for uny shure of
the Compuny.

Pursuant to u sponsor’s ugreement duted 31 March 2003
entered into between the Compuny und CSC Asiu
Limited, CSC Asiu Limited will receive da fee for ucting us
the Group’s sponsor for the period from 16 April 2003 to
30 June 2005.

As ut 30 June 2005, CSC Asiu Limited ceused to be the
spohsor of the Compuny upon expiration of the terms of
confruct entered between CSC Asiu Limited und the
Compuny. The Compuny has no spohsor since 1 July 2005.

ESzehiEa

AABHENMEARDBRET LEARELR
FFRNEMEFEFEMARATESREIER
RRETFEHERHEEEEARE 2EXRS
HN(ERREBHAXZMARQBAIERE
HEmBRA(TAIEREHRA]) 518.25
%) o

MR AR fE st &

BREFICHBENYBRERME22 -

GEAER

B_Z2-FNATAEERBEBALAR
NEETKE $’Aﬁﬁ%kﬁ$%‘ﬁ3§iﬂ‘lﬁf‘ﬁ
NEHES  EEIBWEAL (ERRBX
FrelRE S EmBR B 6.361 K 1 8.63flz<)
MERAAARDERETMES  HEFE
AARBERREAMBCAZELRRARD 2B
A o

REAXTEFEDMNERIAIR=-FE=
FZAZ+-HIUZRBAHE  BHE:
NERXDEER-ZZ=ZFNA+ABEE
“EZRFEANAZTHYBRELARERE
AWEEM -

R-ZZZRFAA=ZTAH HE2MERL
RAHEAQNAFTENERETBERERAAZ
REA H-ZZERAFLtA-HE  F2FH
W EAEFARBA ©
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DIRECTORS’ AND CHIEF EXECUTIVES’
INTERESTS IN SHARES OR SHORT POSITION
IN SHARES AND UNDERLYING SHARES

As ut 30 June 2005, the interests of the directors or chief
executives of the Compuny or their respective ussociutes
in shares, underlying shures und debentures of the
Compuny or its ussociuted corporations (within the
meuning of Purt XV of the Securities und Futures
Ordinunce (the “SFO")) which ure required to be notified
to the Compuny and The Stock Exchanhye of Honyg Kony
Limited ("Stock Exchunyge”) pursuunt to Divisions 7 und 8
of Purt XV of the SFO und reyuired to be entered in the
register maintained by the Compuny pursuant to section
352 of the SFO or which are required, pursuunt to Rule
5.46 of the GEM Listing Rules reluting to securities
fransactions by directors, to be noftified fo the Compuny
und the Stock Exchunyge were us follows:

Personal Family
Director interest interests
= 8 A #E & RIRHE
Mr. Tony Hoo 4,000,000
HRER TE
Mr. Tang Tsz Hoo, Anthony 2,000,000
BrxmiE
Mr. Chow Kwok Keunhy 2,000,000

BE®REE

ESRERTHRAERKMGRME
Mk RER

R-ZZZTHEFEXA=+A AQAFAEERE
ETHAESHESACHEBALTRALT
FHMABEE (EERBFRBEGKL ([EF
RERE A EXVER) 2B~ HERG R
EREFCEEMBEREE SR ERHEXY
WEIRSDBNEARADARMRAERAH
ARAFRBER SR AEKRTIEI2NEFEZ
M SRBAERLITRAGHEESE
TRERBGZHESAMBABARATARER
FREWMT

Total

interests

as % of

the issued

Corporate Total share

interests interests capital

BmER

HERIT

BRAZ

A AR HERER Bok

242,832,000 246,832,000 53.08%
(Note)
(&)

- 2,000,000 0.4%

- 2,000,000 0.4%



DIRECTORS’ AND CHIEF EXECUTIVES’
INTERESTS IN SHARES OR SHORT POSITION
IN SHARES AND UNDERLYING SHARES
(Continued)

Notes:

These shares were held us to 42,832,000 shures by Bestmind
Associutes Limited ("Bestmind”), a compuny incorporuted in the
British Virgin Islands; us to 100,000,000 shures by Precision Assets
Limited (“Precision”), u compuny incorporuted in the British Virgin
Islands; and as to 100,000,000 shures by Timepiece Associutes
Limited ("Timepiece”), u compuny incorporuted in the British
Virgin Islunds. The entire issued shure cupital of euch of Bestmind,
Precision aund Timepiece is directly wholly owhed by Mr. Tony
Hoo, who is ulso the sole director of euch of these compunies.

Save us disclosed ubove, us at 30 June 2005, none of the
directors or chief executives or their respective ussociutes
had any personul, family, corporute or other interests or
short position in the shures, underlyinyg shares und
debentures of the Compuny or uny of its ussociuted
corporution us defined in Purt XV of the SFO or which,
pursuunt to Rule 5.46 of the GEM Listing Rules, ure reyuired
to be notified to the Compuny und the Stock Exchunge.

DIRECTORS’ RIGHTS TO ACQUIRE SHARES
OR DEBENTURES

Apurt from us disclosed under the heudiny "Directors’
und chief executives’ interests in shares or short positions
in shares and underlying shares” ubove, ut no time during
the yeur were rights to acquire benefits by meuns of the
acyuisition of shares in or debentures of the Compuny or
any ofher body corporute granted to any director or their
respective spouse or children under 18 yeurs of uye, or
were duhy such rights exercised by them, or wus the
Compuny or uny of its subsidiuries u party to uny
arrangement to enuble the directors, their spouse or
children under 18 yeurs of uye to ucquire such rights in
any other body corporute.

ESRFRTHARBRKMGR
HRkficEaRER (&)

T

ZERMDF > 42,832,000 THEBE LS M
B, X 2 7 Bestmind Associutes Limited
([Bestmind]) ¥4 - 100,000,0008% F % &8 i &
B X B 32 & 7 Precision Assets Limited
(TPrecision]) ## > 100,000,0008% F % & = L &
B 2 A Timepiece Associutes Limited
([Timepiecel) ¥ & - Bestmind * Precision
TimepieceZF B2 2 BERITRARHAMREER
E2EEE MEAATAR=ZRARAZHE-—=F
=

BREXHEN  RZB2RFAB=1H"
MEESE FETHAESRAREZTEBZHE
ATRAQBREEMEBEE (ERRE S
REERBIEXVER) 2 EARD - HERD K
BEREBPEESEMAEA  RK - A0HHEA
BERER > RRBAIERLEWHRBES.46
WABAARLBARBRTE -

EEMERMAREEZET

BREXEBRTEZTRASRRD RAEBER
MzEERERETAREN  REREE
REEMATHERBARRTIEMEMEANE
BeROJEEIEFN 2EFNTEAESR
KEZXBZBBRTNARUAT F2  WEF
EITRAEMLSER - MAQIREAEAH
BRABTRRTLENRY  BEES - K
EomBIATNABUT FRATRBEMHEA
EABEREZ EAER o
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INTEREST OR SHORT POSITION
DISCLOSEABLE UNDER THE SFO AND
SUBSTANTIAL SHAREHOLDERS

As at 30 June 2005, so far us wus knowh to uny directors
or chief executives, the followiny interests of which would
full fo be disclosed under Divisions 2 und 3 of Purt XV of
the SFO, or who were deemed to be directly or indirectly
interested in 5% or more of the issued share cuapitul of
the Compuny, or which were recorded in reyister of
inferests reqyuired to be kept under Section 336 of the
SFO or huve otherwise notified to the Compuny were us

follows:

Lony position in shares of the Compuny

BEESRUREAATFHEZ
HSHNEEREERR

R-ZEEREEARNA=TH > RESREET
BABFH  UTHZAERERSRPE
B EXVEBE 2R 3D ZBF LR E - SBWIE
AEHEREEEBSPIALARNTEEHTR
Rz At HERERBEESFRBEKHISE
EAFE 2R TM REUHEMARNELN
RATE

REXNARGZRAE

Name Capacity Number of shares Percentage shareholding

£ g5 BE REBDHL

Bestmind Beneficial owner 42,832,000 (Note) 9.21%
EnERA 42,832,000 (&)

Precision Beneficiul owner 100,000,000 (Note) 21.51%
EnERA 100,000,000 (&%)

Timepiece Beneficiaul owner 100,000,000 (Note) 21.51%

EREAA

100,000,000 (&)

Note: Bestmind, Precision uand Timepiece dre compuhies
incorporuted in the British Virgin Islunds with limited liubility.
The entire issued share cupitul of euch of Bestmind,
Precision und Timepiece is directly wholly ownhed by Mr.
Tony Hoo, who is ulso the sole director of euch of these

compunies.

Suved us disclosed ubove, us ut 30 Juhe 2005 no person,
other thun the directors of the Compuny und chief
executive of the Group, whose interests are set out in the
section “"Directors’ und chief executives’ inferests in shares
or short position in shares und underlying shares” aubove,
hud reyistered un interest or short position in the share
cupitul, underlying shures und debentures of the
Compuny that was required to be recorded pursuunt fo
Section 336 of the SFO.

i Bestmind + Precision} Timepieced &
KBELZBEEEMALZBERAF
Bestmind + Precisionk Timepiece® B 2
2HERTRADHARRAEEESLE
#H MEAATRZRARAZHE—ESE -

BREXEEN  RZZZRAFAA=TAM
BEMAL (TEEAESZCHNLEX[ES
REBETRAERROREBERG 2EHZR
BEI-BH2ARAEERAEBETEITHA
B)RARARAE - HERD RERIZTES
RS E R A RIEE S R E RHI 5 336%
F AR o



REPORT OF THE DIRELTORS

MAJOR CUSTOMERS AND SUPPLIERS

The informution in respect of the Group’s turnover und
purchuses uttributuble to the mujor customers und
suppliers respectively during the year is us follows:

The largest customer
BREF

Five largest customers in uygreyaute
BEREFAT

The lurgest supplier
RAHEER

Five largest suppliers in ugyreyute
EARHEEAT

None of the directors or any of their ussociutes or uny
shureholders (which to the best knowledye of the
directors, owns more than 5% of the Compuny’s issued
share capital) had any beneficidl interest in the Group’s
five largest customers und suppliers respectively.

PRE-EMPTIVE RIGHTS

There is no provision for pre-emptive rights under the
Compuny’s Bye-Laws or the laws of Bermudu, which
would oblige the Compuny to offer hew shures on u pro-
ratu busis fo existing shareholders.

PURCHASE, SALE OR REDEMPTION OF
LISTED SECURITIES OF THE COMPANY

During the yeur, neither the Compuny nhor uny of ifs
subsidiuries purchused, sold or redeemed uny of the
Compuny’s listed securities.

EEERE

FEEFRRMES

FRAETBREFRHEAIRELEALTE R
ERRBE2EHNT :

Percentage of the Group’s

HAEEEDE
Turnover Purchases
EERE R
20.5% -
55.3% -
- 87.3%
- 100%

MEESIARE2EAHBALRAEST
HEEADREBITRASB L2 RRRA
EETAEFRHUEEBTHEEEMNERE

3¢
fm ©

EBrimEE

AARMARERELZLERABELEER
B2FEX  REARRARREABRRRE
SBREHR -

AREEROX2FRZLETES

RER  AAFARAEAMBLABNERE
FERAARABEMLTES -
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BOARD PRACTICES AND PROCEDURES

Throughout the yeur, the Compuhny wus in compliunce
with the Bourd Pructices und Procedures us set out in
Rules 5.34 to 5.45 of the GEM Listing Rules, which applied
before the amendment of the GEM Listing Rules reluting
to the Code onh Corporute Governunce Pructices und
Rules on Corporate Governance Report on 1 Jahuuary
2005. The Compuny will prepure u Corporute Governaunce
Report in accordunce with Rule 18.44(2) of the GEM Listing
Rules for the finuncial year ending 30 Juhe 2006.

CODE OF CONDUCT REGARDING SECURITIES
TRANSACTIONS BY DIRECTORS

During the yeur ended 30 Junhe 2005, the Compuny hud
udopted u code of conduct reyurdiny securities
frunsactions by Directors on ferms ho less exacting thun
the required stundurd of dedalinys set out in Rules 5.48 to
5.67 of the GEM Listing Rules. The Compuny had dlso
made specific enquiry with dll Directors and the Compuny
wus hot uware of uny hohcompliunce with the required
standard of deulings und its code of conduct regarding
securities trunsactions by directors.

AUDIT COMMITTEE

The Group hus established un Audit Committee with
written terms of reference in compliunce with Rules 5.28
to 5.29 of the GEM Listing Rules. The Audit Committee
comprises three independent non-executive directors,
namely Mr. Kwok Minhg Fdi, Mr. Lam Din Kan and Mr. Chdi
Chi Keuny. The Audit Committee is chuired by Mr. Kwok
Ming Fui. The duties of the Audit Committee include
reviewiny the Group’s unhuul reports und uccounts, half-
yedr reports uand yuurterly reports und providing audvice
und comments thereon to the bourd of directors. The
Audit Committee is ulso responsible for reviewing und
supervising the financiul reporfing process und intfernal
control system of the Group. During the year and up fto
the dute of this report, the Audit Committee had held
nine meetings to review the 2004 unnudl report, the first
yuurterly report, the interim report, the third yuarterly
report and the 2005 unnhuul report, und to discuss the
operution, infernal control and resumption proposal of
the Group.

EEEERTARERF

RABREAFRNECEFAERLETRA (R =
§§£¢ A—BEITRAIERLTHRAUEER
AAEREMTFARAAERRESRAUAE
ﬁﬁ)?ﬁ534ﬁ& ESASIRFTEIEEEERRK
BFEINKRE - ADABRBEAZER EHRA
F18 AR FEHRBE_EERFARA=TH
LHBEENARERRE

N

ESETRESXACEETA

BE-ZZEAFRA=ZTHLEE  £A2AFH
EHREZETESRZTLRETA  BHiE
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FEzXZHRERE - AAFDTFEHREZRE
BEEERHES  RAAFAALTANBENESL
BEFREAECRERESETRSREZ
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ERERE
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FEZNBIFPTESHR - BEREEY
HBEREEEARAETE BREEEZHEL
RENAEEFHRRER ¥ FREREE
RE UREOESSRMUER - ERZES
ENEERTREEAEECHBEHRERER
RRABEHRG - ERZEFRFAREZR
AEEASRTAREGHUEHN-_STNEF
FHR -F—ZFERS - PHBRE - F=F
ZERER_ZZTHFFH  RENEAEE
ZEE ADEHRERES -



COMPETING INTERESTS

None of the directors or the munuyement shureholders
of the Compuny (us defined in the GEM Listing Rules)
had an interest in u business, which competes or muy
compete with the business of the Group, or hus uny other
conflict of interests with the Group.

COURT CASE IN RELATION TO THE
SUBSTANTIAL SHAREHOLDERS OF THE
COMPANY

As unhounhced in the unnouncement of the Compuny
duted 8 June 2004, the Compuny received u letter from
Fortunu Investments Limited (“Forfunu”) in respect of its
infention fo make a voluntary offer to acqyuire dll the
issued shares of the Compuny ut HK$0.012 per share und
the executive director und the substantial shareholder of
the Compuny, Mr. Tony Hoo (*Mr. Hoo") has confirmed
thut he would not uccept such offer.

On 9 June 2004, Mr. Hoo hus confirmed to the Bourd thut
he has received u writ of summons issued from Fortuna in
respect of his ullegyed breuch of verbul contfruct to sell
237,150,000 shares in the Compuny, representing 51% of
the totul issued shares of the Compuny, ut the price of
HKS$0.012 per shure to Fortfunu. Fortuna sought for a
declaration by the Court that Mr. Hoo shall sell his inferest
in the Compuny to Fortunu or cluimed for dumugyes for
the dllegyed breuch. Mr. Hoo hus uppointed u luwyer to
defend such claim on his behulf. The upplicution Mude
by Fortunu to the Court for an injunction preventing Mr,
Hoo from disposing of his interest in the Compuany to uny
third party wus rejected by the Court uccording to the
ruling duted 4 Februury 2005. In this cuse, us the interim
injunction upplicution hus been dismissed, Fortunu’s
underlying claim for dumuyes for ulleged breauch of
confract or specific performance muy proceed to trail in
the usuul wuy, unless both parties manuge to reach aun
out of court seftflement. Mr. Hoo has informed to the
Compuny that the pluintiff so far has hot pursued uny
further action. As a defendant, he is pussive and therefore
he is unuble to provide uny further information other thun
the dbove-mentioned status. Mr. Hoo undertaukes fo
updute the Compuny onh uny hew development and the
Compuny will publish unnouncement immediutely
whenhever Mr. Hoo provides uny updauted informution in
regards to this cuse.

eI

BEALNERERR EERALR TR
) RMEARARERBHF L THBARF
TEBHEEMREREARAEEEREE
R -

FRELAFEERRZEERH

KATR-ZZEZTNFANBERERLM
7K1\ 7] U B B Fortunu Investments Limited
([Fortunul) BH 2 EH - BEATEINUER
001 2B TfEHEEM2MKBAATZE#
TRM MAQARITEERFTERRHAR
RAEE ([HEE]N) CRIATEEIHRER -

RIZEZMEARAIA  HEECFEES
BREZWE BFortunu BHCEE . BEE
B ST 4 O 5EAGE H 237,150,000 & 4 7
BB AR RITRASN%  BRER
0.0123 7t F Fortunu 84 Z 38 3% ° Fortunu
ERZEZEFEER ERPEEHEEFE
Z PR FFortunosi ¥HiE R IR FTiE B 218 5k
ELEE HEECEREMABLRER
# o BiARIFortunumABER B S Hl L 8A
FEHEEBFEARARAZERZTE=E R
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REPORT OF THE DIRELTORS

EEERE

FIVE YEAR FINANCIAL SUMMARY

A summury of the results und the ussets aund liubilities of
the Group for the pust five financial yeurs is set out on

puge 72.

AUDITORS

A resolution will be submitted tfo the annuul general
meeting of the Compuny to re-uppoint, Messrs. Moores
Rowlund Mazars, Chartered Accountants, Certified Public

Accountunts, us auditors of the Compuny.

On behulf of the Bourd

Tony Hoo
Munhaying Director

Honyg Kony

26 September 2005

IFEMBEERE
FEEBEREENMFELEAREERE
EHERNE72E -
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Moores Rowland Mazars

To the members of
Tiger Tech Holdings Limited
(incorporated in Bermuda with limited liability)

We have audited the financial statements oh payges 33
to 71 which have been prepured in uccordunce with
uccounting principles yenerdlly uccepted in Hohy Kony.

RESPECTIVE RESPONSIBILITIES OF DIRECTORS
AND AUDITORS

The Compuny’s directors dure responsible for the
prepurution of financiul statements which yive u true und
fair view. In preparing financiul statements which give a
frue und fuir view it is fundumentul that uppropriaute
accounting policies ure selected und upplied consistently.

It is our responsibility to form un independent opinion,
bused on our uudit, on those finuncial stutements und to
report our opinion solely to you, us u body, ih uccordunce
with Section 90 of the Compunies Act 1981 of Bermudu
(us umended) und for ho other purpose. We do nhot
assume responsibility fowards or auccept liubility to any
other person for the contents of this report.

BASIS OF OPINION

We conducted our audit in uccordunce with Stutements
of Auditing Standards issued by the Honyg Kony Institute
of Certified Public Accountunts. An audit includes
exuminution, on u test busis, of evidence relevunt to the
amounts und disclosures in the finuncial statements. It
ulso includes un ussessment of the significunt estimutes
und judyements mude by the directors in the prepuration
of the financiul stautements, und of whether the
uccountinyg policies ure uppropriute to the Compuny’s
und the Group’s circumstances, consistently applied and
udeyuutely disclosed.

HERBRE (BB FRAF
(REREZEFMAEL ZBERLA])
BERE

AERBMC TR BERENBE7TIEZUBR
R ZEUBRRDRREBLEERMN S
SRR -

EERRBMEEZCRE

REABRAT2HBHRERTD BELRES
ZEF ERUZSEERQAIF2HBRE
B ESLEARAEE2SHEE  LEE
BEMZSEETHE -

ERBMcEARBRBERZER  HZE
BREBRFHBUSR  YEQZBRRR
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BR(BEBFT) REZHARBELBAME
B ARHMTERABES 2ABTRAEMHE
A ERAEEMEE -

BRZER

I

ERRREBEHMOSEM 2 ABER
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REPORT OF THE AUDITORS

% BEN ¥R

BASIS OF OPINION (Continued)

We planned aund performed our audit so us to obtuin dll
the informution und explunations which we considered
necessdry in order to provide us with sufficient evidence
to yive reusonuble ussurunce us to whether the finunciul
stutements ure free from muterial misstutement. In forminy
our opinion we dlso evuluuted the overdll adeyuucy of
the presentation of information in the financial statements.
We believe thut our audit provides u reusonuble busis for
our opinion.

OPINION

In our opinion the finunciul stutements yive u tfrue und
fuir view of the state of uffuirs of the Compuny und of
the Group us at 30 June 2005 und of the loss and cush
flows of the Group for the yeur then ended und huve
been properly prepured in accordunce with the disclosure
requirements of the Hong Kong Compuhies Ordinance.

Moores Rowland Mazars
Churtered Accountunts
Certified Public Accountunts
Hony Kony

26 September 2005
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CONSOUDATED INCOME STATEMENT

melEmK

Yeur ended 30 June 2005 B Z —ZEZERFXA=THLFE

2005 2004
—ZEFRF —TTMEF
Note HK$°000 HKS 000
Bt FET FBT
Turnover EE - 4 7,659 29,600
Other income Hag A 5 41 1,159
Changes in inventories FEZ2E (112) (45)
Purchuse of merchundise ERREB (2,980) (22,598)
Employee benefits expense EIEANEA 3,612) (3.371)
Depreciution und umortisution EREE (1,103) (2,481)
Other operating expenses HihEEH (7,060) (22,681)
Share of results of jointly FE { £t [ 42 ) - 3)
controlled entities NCIE -
Finance costs & R A 6 - (529)
Loss before taxation BB AT E 1B 6 (7,167) (20,949)
Tuxution BiE 7 - - o
O i
Loss for the year and attributable  BRBATREZEA -
Vo)
to eyuity holders of the purent RERNELEEBR 9 (7,167) (20,949)
:(' o
=)
Z ©
Loss per shure BRER 10 z
<~
Busic (HK cents) HIAR GBI (1.54) (5.03)

TIGER TECH HOLDINGS LIMITED EERIE: (125 ) GRAF



CONSOUDATED STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY

mERZBEX

Yeur ended 30 June 2005 B Z —ZEZERFXA=THLFE

Attributable to the equity holders of the parent

BREBARREREA
Issued Share Capital Accumulated
capital premium reserve losses Total
BRTRAE R EE BEXRE 2 ER @5t
HKS000 HK$'000 HK$°000 HK$'000 HK$°000
FET FET FET FET FET
At 1 July 2003 R-BEZE=£+H-H 4,000 26,600 (595) (5.,425) 24,580
Issue of shares for BITR A
acyuisition of =N
investment securities ~ #HRE 50 2,450 - - 2,500
Issue of shares BITRA 600 7.800 - - 8,400
Net loss for the year FREBFE - = = (20,949) (20,949)
At 30 June 2004 R-ZEEMEXA=1H 4,650 36,850 (595) (26,374) 14,531
At 1 July 2004 R-ZZEZNE+A—H 4,650 36,850 (595) (26,374) 14,531
Net loss for the year FREBFE - = = (7,167) (7.167)
C® At 30 June 2005 R-ZZEEXA=1H 4,650 36,850 (595) (33,541) 7,364
O #
x
:(' o
D
Z ©
z
< N
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CONSOUDATED BALANCE SHEET

meEEERMEXR

Ar30June 2006 R=FFHFEANA=1TH

2005 2004
—ZEERF —ETMF
Note HK$°000 HKS$ 000
=3 FET FET
ASSETS AND LIABILITIES EEREE
Non-current assets IRBEE
Property, plunt and eyuipment ME BERZE 12 881 2,167
Intungible ussets BEEE 13 - -
Goodwill mE 14 - -
Investment securities BHERE 15 - -
Interests in jointly controlled entities M E 4 A 7 2 fE % 17 - 34
881 2,201
Current assets REBEE
Inventories 7E 18 331 443
Trade and other receivables EWERREMEKRRE 19 5,228 4,225
Tax prepaid SEERE TR - 1,322
Bunk balances and cush RITEBRRRS 4,269 8,239
9,828 14,229
Current liabilities REBEE
Trude und other puyubles EAERREMEMKE 20 3,345 1,899 o
O i
Net current assets REBEEFE 6,483 12,330 $
X v
NET ASSETS BEFE 7,364 14,531 -
o
<
CAPITAL AND RESERVES EXRK B ; S
Issued cupitul 2 BTRA 21 4,650 4,650 =
Reserves s 2,714 9,881 <~
7,364 14,531 i
2
3
T
Approved und authorised for issue by the Bourd of RZZEZEFAA-TABEESSMAER &

v1d
=

Directors on 26 September 2005. AT - =
L

B

H

[a)]

=

z

Tony Hoo Chow Kwok Keung a
HRE Bl & 9
Director Director §
EE ¥ >
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BALANCE SHEET

EEEEX

Ar30June 20056 R=FFHFEAA=1TH

2005 2004
—ZEERF —ETMF
Note HK$°000 HKS 000
=3 FHT FET
ASSETS AND LIABILITIES EERAEE
Non-current assets ERBEE
Investment securities BHERE 15 - -
Interests in subsidiuries NG A 16 - 100
Interests in jointly controlled entities RILEZE4 A Az % 17 - -
- 100
Current assets REBEE
Trade und other receivubles EWERERREMEKRZKE 19 4 4
Bunk bulunces und cush RITEBRRES 15 -
19 4
Current liabilities REBEE
Trade und other puyubles ENERSRREMENKE 20 801 772
-
b
2 il Net current liabilities REBEEFE (782) (768)
x
NET LIABILITIES & 0EE (782) (668)
—~ o
<
; = CAPITAL AND RESERVES EXRf#EE
z Issued cupital EREITRA 21 4,650 4,650
= Reserves 1 23 (5,432) (5.318)
I
c (782) (668)
iz
=
M Approved und authorised for issue by the Bourd of R-ZBZEEFAA-TAAKESSHER
= Directors on 26 September 2005. BT o
H
W
a
E
=
8
Z
g
Q Tony Hoo Chow Kwok Keung
§ HERE A E®
E Director Director
= EE EZE



CONSOUDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT

FERERER

Yeur ended 30 June 2005 B Z —ZEZERFXA=THLFE

2005 2004
e —ZTTMF
Note HK$’000 HKS 000
Bt FET FET
OPERATING ACTIVITIES REEK
Cush used in operations KEMARS 24 (4,933) (6,350)
Interest paid FAFE - (529)
Honhyg Konyg profits tax refund (puid) RE (X ) BB EH 1,322 (3.,271)
Net cash used in operating activities & B E 8 fT AH3E & B8 3,611) (10,150)
INVESTING ACTIVITIES RETEE
Acuyuisition of jointly controlled WS H EEH AR
entities - (198)
Advunce from u jointly Fh £t 5] 22
controlled entity AREEZEN - 4,200
Purchuse of property, plant BEWE BE
and eyuipment R (357) (1,211)
Interest received FIE WA 2 -
Net cush outflow from acquisition W BE — M B A T
of inferest in a subsidiary ERzREREFE - (1,302)
Expenses incurred on ucyuisition WERSERE
of investment securities FE4ZBX - (90)
Net cash (used in) from REZE (FTA) B
investing activities RE T8 (359) 1,399
FINANCING ACTIVITIES mEEE
New loun ruised E85ER - 3,500
Repayment of umounts borrowed BB &K - (3,500)
Proceeds from issue of shares BITROABRE - 8,400
Net cash from financing activities BEEEFREESFE - 8,400
Net decrease in cash ReRREEENZ
and cash equivalents WD (3,970) (351)
Cash and cash equivalents at REDZEER
beginning of year ReZEY 8,239 8,590
Cash and cash equivalents at REEAZEER
end of year, represented by ReEEY K%
bank balances and cash RITEHRRES 4,269 8,239
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TIGER TECH HOLDINGS LIMITED ZERHE (1R ) ARAF

GROUP REORGANISATION AND BASIS
OF PREPARATION OF FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS

The Compuny wdus incorporated us an exempted
compuny with limited liability in Bermuda on 9
September 2002 under the Compunies Act 1981 of
Bermuda (us umehnded). Pursuunt fo u ygroup
reorgunisution (the “"Group Reorgunisution”) to
rationulise the group structure in connection with
the listing of the Compuny’s shures on the Growth
Enterprise Market ("GEM”) of The Stock Exchange
of Hony Kony Limited (the “Stock Exchunye”), the
Compuny becume the ultimute holding compauny
of the compunies how comprising the Group. This
wus uccomplished by acquiring the enftire issued
share cupitul of Cubleplus Group Limited
("Cubleplus”), the then holding company of the
Group, in consideration for the dllotment aund issue
of shares of the Compuny to the then shareholder
of Cubleplus on 13 Murch 2003 und the Compuny
has become the ultimute holding compuny of the
Group. Further detduils of the Group Reorgunisation
are set out in the Compuny’s prospectus dated 31
March 2003 (the “Prospectus”). Pursuunt to the
placing arruhgement (the “Placing”), detudils of
which are set out in the Prospectus, 100,000,000
ordinary shares were issued. The shares of the
Compuny were listed oh the GEM of the Stock
Exchunge on 16 April 2003.

GOING CONCERN BASIS

The finunciul stautements hauve been prepured in
conformity with the principles applicable to
going concerh. The upplicubility of these principles
is dependent upon continued avdilubility of
udequute finunhce or attuining profituble
operutions in the future in view of recurring losses
und heyutive cushflows from operations. Goiny
cohcerh busis is adopted becuuse the directors
consider the level of cash on hand is sufficient for
operutions.

1.
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B
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H U B Cubleplus Group Limited
([Cubleplusl) » A& EE BF 22 8
AR ZHEBITRAMETR - RHEXA
WEERE - & 2QF [ CubleplusE K
ZRRE R R TG M A DR B
AAEEZERERAR - SEEA
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HEFESHBRER  AARBT
100,000,0008% i@ A% © 4D TR0 R
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PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Statement of compliance

These finuncidl stutements have been prepared in
uccordunce with Hohyg Konyg Finunciul Reporting
Stundurds issued by the Hony Kony Institute of
Certified Public Accountunts ("HKICPA"),
uccounting principles yenerdlly accepted in Hohy
Kony und the disclosure requirements of the Hony
Kony Compunies Ordinance. These financial
statements dlso comply with the upplicuble
disclosure provisions of the Rules Governing the
Listing of Securities on the GEM of the Stock
Exchunge.

With effect from 1 July 2003, the Group has early
udopted Hony Konhy Accounting Standurd
("HKAS") 1 “Presentution of Financiul Stutements”
issued by the HKICPA. Under the HKAST, all items
of expense, ihcludiny share issuiny expense,
recoynised in u period shull be included in profit
or loss unless aunother accounting standard or
interpretation reyuires otherwise.

The Group has not early adopted other new HKFRS
except for HKAS1 us mentioned ubove. The Group
does hot expect that these hew HKFRS would have
a sighificant impuct on its result of operutions und
financial position.

A summury of the principul accounting polices
udopted by the Group is set out below.

Basis of preparation

The meusurement busis used in the prepurution of
the financiul statements is historicul cost.

3.

FEEABR
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TIGER TECH HOLDINGS LIMITED ZERHE (1R ) ARAT

PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Contihued)

Basis of consolidation

The consoliduted finunciul stutements huve been
prepured using the merger busis of accounting as
a result of the Group Reorganisation. Under this
busis, the Compuny hus been freuted us the
holding compuny of ifs subsidiaries for the financial
yedrs presented rather than from the dute of
acqyuisition of the subsidiaries. Except for the Group
Reorygunisution us described ubove, the results of
subsidiuries ucyuired or disposed of during the year
ure included in the consoliduted income stutement
from the effective dute of acquisition or up to the
effective dute of disposul, us uppropriute.

In the opinion of the directors, the consoliduted
financiul statements prepured onh the ubove busis
present more fairly the results und the state of
uffuirs of the Group tuken us u whole.

All sighificant intercompuny trunsactions and
balances within the Group ure eliminated on
consolidation.

Subsidiaries

A subsidiury is an enferprise, in which the
Compuny, directly or indirectly, has the power to
goverh the finunciul und operating policies so us
to obtuin benefits from its uctivities. Investments in
subsidiuries ure stuted ut cost less uccumuluted
impuirment losses. The currying umount of the
investment is reduced to its recovered umount on
individuul busis.

3.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Contihued)

Jointly controlled entity

A joint venture is u contractual arrangement
whereby the Group or the Compuny und other
parties undertake un economic activity which is
subject to joint control and none of the
participuting puarties has unilateral control over the
economic activity.

Joint venture drrangements which involve the
establishment of a sepurate entity in which each
venture hus un interest ure referred to us jointly
controlled entities.

The Group’s interest in u jointly controlled entity is
included in the consoliduted bulance sheet ut the
Group’s share of the het ussets of the jointly
controlled entities less uny identified impuirment
losses deftermined on un individuul busis. The
Group’s share of the post-acquisition results of its
jointly controlled entity is included in the
conhsoliduted income stutement.

The Compuny’s interest in u jointly controlled entity
is stated ut cost less uccumulated impuirment
losses. Results of the jointly controlled entity are
uccounted for by the Compuny onh the busis of
dividends received und receivuble.

3.

B 7% ¥R 3 B &E

Yeur ended 30 June 2005 B Z —ZEZERFXA=THLFE
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TIGER TECH HOLDINGS LIMITED ZERHE (1R ) ARAF

PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Contihued)

Goodwill

Positive gyoodwill arising on consolidation represents
the excess of the cost of the acquisition over the
Group’s share of the fair value of the identifiuble
ussets and ligbilities acquired.

Positive goodwill is amortised to the consolidated
income statement on u straight-line busis over its
estimuted useful life or twenty years, whichever is
shorter. Positive goodwill is stated in the
consoliduted bulunce sheet at cost less uny
uccumulated umortisation and any impuirment
losses.

Goodwill arising on the ucquisition of subsidiaries
is presented sepurutely in the bulunce sheet.

Neygutive yoodwill arising on consolidation
represents the excess of the Group’s share of the
fair value of the identifiable ussets and liubilities
acyuired over the cost of the acquisition.

To the extent that hegutive goodwill relates fo un
expectution of future losses und expenses that are
identified in the plan of acquisition and cun be
meuasured reliubly, but which huve not yet been
recoyhised, it is recoynised in the consoliduted
income stutement when the future losses and
expenses ure recoyhised. Ahy remuaining heygutive
goodwill, but hot exceediny the fair values of the
non-monetary ussets ucyuired, is recoyhnised in the
cohsoliduted income statement over the weighted
averuge useful life of those hon-monetary assets
that are depreciuble/umortisuble. Neyutive
goodwill in excess of the fair values of the hon-
monetary ussets acqyuired is recoynised
immediately in the consoliduted income
statement.

Negutive goodwill arising on the acquisition of
subsidiaries is presented sepurutely in the bulunce
sheet us u deduction from ussets.

On disposul of u subsidiury, uny utfributuble
umount of purchused ygoodwill hot previously
umortised through the consoliduted ihncome
stautement is included in the culculation of the profit
or loss on disposul.

3.
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PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Contihued)

Investment securities

Investment held on u continuinyg busis with an
identified lonyg ferm purpose ure clussified us
investment securities, which are stauted at cost less
any provision for impuirment losses that is expected
to be other than temporury.

The currying amount of individuul investment
securities, or holdings of the sume securities are
reviewed ut euch bulance sheet dute fo ussess
whether the fuir values have declined below the
carrying umounts. When a decline other than
temporary hus occurred, the cuarrying amount of
such investments will be reduced to its fuir value.
The impuirment loss is recoyhised us un expense
in the period in which the decline occurs.

The impuirment loss is written buck to income when
the circumstances aund events that led to the write-
downs or write-offs ceuse to exist and there is
persuusive evidence thut the new circumstunces
and events will persist for the foreseeuble future.

Property, plant and equipment

Property, plunt und equipment ure stuted at cost
less accumulated depreciution und accumulated
impuirment losses.

The cost of an item of property, plant and
equipment comprises its purchuse price und any
directly uttributable costs of bringing the usset to
its working condition und locution for its infended
use. Mujor costs incurred in restoring ussets to their
normul working conditions ure charged to the
income stutement. Improvements are cupitalised
and depreciuted over their expected useful lives.

3.
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TIGER TECH HOLDINGS LIMITED ZERHE (1R ) ARAT

PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Contihued)

Property, plant and equipment (Continued)

The guin or loss arising from the retirement or
disposul of property, plant und equipment is
determined us the difference between the
estimuted nhet sules proceeds und the carryinyg
umount of the ussets und is recoynised us income
or expense in the income statement.

Depreciution is provided to write off the cost less
accumulated impuirment losses of property, plant
and eyuipment over their estimated useful lives
from the dute on which they become fully
operutionul und ufter tuking into account their
estimuted residuul vulues, using the straight-line
method, ut the following rutes per anhum:

Computer equipment B A
Office eyuipment WAERME
Leusehold improvement HEMEEE

Intangible assets

Research and development costs

Expenditure on reseaurch uctivities is recoyhised us
un expense in the period in which it is incurred.

Costs incurred on development uctivities, which
involve the applicution of reseaurch findinys to o
plun or desigh for the production of new or
substanftidlly improved products und processes, ure
cupitdlised if the product or process is technicually
und commerciully feusible and the Group hus
sufficient resources to complete the development.
Other development expenditure is recoghised ds
an exfpense us incurred.

3.
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PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

Intangible assets (Continued)
Computer softwdare licehse rights

The initial cost of ucqyuiring the computer softwure
license rights is capitdlised if it is probuble that the
future economic benefits that are attributable to
the ussets will flow to the Group und the cost cun
be medusured reliably.

Computer software license rights are stated at cost
less accumuluted umortisution und uccumuluted
impuirment losses. Computer soffware license rights
ure umortised on the struight-line busis over their
estimated useful lives but not exceeding 4 yedurs.

Impairment loss

At each bulunce sheet dute, the Group reviews
infernal and exterhal sources of information to
determine whether the currying amounts of its
ussets huve suffered an impuirment loss or
impuirment loss previously recoghised no lohyer
exists or muy be reduced. If uny such indicution
exists, the recoveruble umount of the usset is
estimated bused on the higher of ifs net selling
price und vulue in use. Where it is hot possible to
estimate the recoveruble umount of an individudl
usset, the Group estimutes the smallest group of
ussets thut generutes cush flows independently (i.e.
u cush-generuting unit).

If the recoverable umount of un dsset or a cush-
generating unit is estimuted fo be less thun its
currying umount, the currying umount of the usset
or cush-yeneruting unit is reduced to its
recoveruble amount. Impuirment losses dre
recoyhised us un expense immediutely.

A reversdl of impuirment losses is limited to the
carrying umount of the usset or cush-generating
unit that would have been determined had no
impuirment loss been recoynised in prior yeurs.
Reversal of impuirment losses is recoygnised us
income immediutely.

3.
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TIGER TECH HOLDINGS LIMITED ZERHE (1R ) ARAT

PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Contihued)

Inventories

Inventories ure stated ut the lower of cost and net
redlisuble value. Cost, which comprises purchase
costs and fthose overheuds thut have been
incurred in bringing the inventories to their present
locution and condition, is calculuted using the first-
in, first-out method. Net redlisuble value represents
the estimuted selling price in the ordinary course
of business less the estimuted cost hecessury to
mauke the sale.

Trade and other receivables

Trade receivubles ure recoynised und curried ut
originul invoice umount less un ullowunce for uny
uncollectible amounts. Anh estimate for doubftful
debts is mude when collection of the full umount
is ho lonyer probuble. Bud debts ure written off
when identified.

Revenue recognition

Revenue is recoyhised when it is probuble that
the economic benefits will flow to the Group und
wheh the revenue and costs, if applicuble, cun
be meusured reliubly und on the followiny buses.

Service income is recoynised in the period when
services ure rendered.

Sule of goods is recoynised on fransfer of risks and
rewurds of ownership, which generully coincides
with time whenh goods ure delivered to customers
and title hus pussed.

Softwdure license fee und royudlty income dre
recoygnhised on aun uccruul basis in accordunce with
the relevant terms of the license/royulty
uyreements.

3.
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PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Contihued)

Foreign currencies

The Group Mmuaintains its accounting records in Hony
Kony dollars und trunsactions involving foreign
currencies ure transluted ut the approximute rutes
of exchange ruling ut the fransaction dutes.
Monetary ussets and liabilities denominated in
foreiyn currencies ut the bulunce sheet dute ure
retranslated at the rates of exchange ruling af that
dute. Translution differences dre included in the
conhsoliduted income stutement.

Taxation

The charge for current income tax is bused on the
results for the yeur us adjusted for items that are
non-ussessuble or disullowed. It is culculuted usiny
tax rates that have been enacted or substantively
enhucted by the balunce sheet dute.

Deferred tux is provided using the liubility method,
oh dll temporury differences between the tax
buses of ussets und liubilities und their carrying
amounts in the financial statements. The deferred
tux liubilities or ussets ure meusured ut the tux rutes
that aure expected to upply to the period when
the usset is recovered or liubility is settled, bused
on the tux rutes und the tux luws that have been
enucted or substuntively enucted by the balunce
sheet dute. Deferred tux ussets ure recoygnised o
the extent that it is probuble thut future tuxuble
profit will be avdiluble aguinst which the
deductible temporary differences, tax losses und
credits cun be utilised.

3.
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RMERHBT  c REFBAUIEEER
ZEREERBEREACERER
BREERABUTAR BEZHBA
FEBEBRNER -

rm|

BEF R EE AR RET TR
BAAREE AEATER - BUET
EREAENABEAEE —EEN
2 BLEE

EERERBEELIREERERZ
HEEHFRNYBHRERCEAEMEE
A —ERERTUERE - KD
EERFEEER  BEEFESER
BETRB R E e £ B R ah
5 URBEARIBEEER—H
ERBERRBEOERE - EER
HEETUER - LS RERBE
ME#HTTFTHAZARRERER
BEEERBECEEDR -
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

B 7% R MR

Yeur ended 30 June 2005 B Z —ZEZERFXA=THLFE

PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES 3. FESHEEw®w
(Contihued)
Taxation (Continued) RE| (&)

No deferred tux is provided for temporary
differences wurising from goodwill, the initial
recoynition of ussets or liabilities in u fransuction
other thun u business combinution und thut
uffecting neither accounting nor tuxuble profits,
und investment in subsidiuries to the extent thut
they will probably hot reverse in the foreseeuble
future.

Operating leases

Leuses where substuntidlly all the rewards and risks
of owhership of ussets remuin with the leusiny
compuny dre uccounted for us operating leuses.
Rentul puyuble under operuting leuses ure
recoyghised us un expense on the straight-line busis

EEBEFEREEMEE 2R =
EMBRE BREREBEHXSZH
RUEACEESRE  RATHE
ERRERFNRWBAR - MAHE
AREANRERARTERME -

wEAN

HEHBAAERRSBABIMEEZ
BN E R 2 BAOSIEZERY - R
BREBAVEN2HESRESERA
WAERR/ZE - WRZHEEER
EEERARRDBERBNEEMG

e

o over the leuse terms. Leuse incentives received EZFREZEAKBD °
are recoyhised ih the income statement us un

S integraul part of the net consideration uygreed for

:(' o the use of the leused usset.

D

Z ©

z

< N

TIGER TECH HOLDINGS LIMITED EERE: (125 ) BRAF



PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Contihued)

Cash equivalents

For the purpose of cush flow statement, cush
eqyuivulents represent short-term highly liquid
investments which dre reudily convertible into
khowhn umounts of cush und which dre subject to
un insighificunt risk of chunyge in vulue, net of bunk
overdrufts, if uny.

Employee benefits

Defined contribution plans

The Group purticiputes in a Munduatory Provident
Fund scheme operuted by upproved trustees in
Honyg Kony und to muke contributions for its eligible
employees us required by the Manddutory Provident
Fund Ordinunce. The ussets of the scheme ure held
sepurutely from those of the Group in un
independently administered fund. The obligutions
for contributions to defined contribution retirement
scheme dre recoyhised us un expenhse in the
income statement us incurred. The contribution
borhe by the Group is calculuted at 5% of the
sularies und wayes (monthly contribution is limited
to 5% of HK$20,000 for euch eligible employee).

Equity compensation benefits

The share option scheme dllows the Group’s
employees to ucquire shures of the Compuny. No
compensution cost or obligution is recoyghised
when the Group grants options fo employees fo
acyuire shares of the Compuny. When the options
ure exercised, eqyuity is increused by the aumount
of the proceeds received.

3.

FEFHBE @

Be®EM

RAEERERMS  BEEEWERE
HeRBuRE  FHRETERE
BRACHABBERSYMBRRITES
(B REEEZBRERRTS -

BImE#
ElE # 55t &

FEBCERARSKOARELEAT
BREREAMRL ZBESE
UHEEREERNK - ZFENEE
BAEECEEIHEE  FRES
VEBZESR o EERIRRNKETE
ZHREEEELEFRBERERPUX
HARR - AEEEEZHAUFER
TE2S% TR (BRARRERAESR
EERKBEI 2200008 T#H & =2
5%) °

AR A 38 B 15 7

AEBESTEBBRESEBALX
DRAZKRG - EEERHBRETES
TURBALRZRMOE  NEBEYL
TERIBRMEAHET - RIBRE
TR RARAKE 2RESHEL
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PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Contihued)

Related parties

Parties ure considered to be reluted if ohe puarty
hus the dbility, directly or indirectly, to conftrol the
other purty or exercise significunt influence over
the other party in making financial und operuting
decision. Purties ure ulso considered to be reluted
if they ure subject to common control or common
significant influence.

Segment reporting

A segment is a distinguishuble component of the
Group that is enguged either in providinyg products
or services (business segment), or in providiny
products or services within a particulur economic
environment (gyeoyruphicul segment), which is
subject to risks und rewurds that are different from
those of other seyments.

In accordance with the Group’s internal financial
reporting system, the Group has chosen business
segment information us the primary reportiny
formuat and geoyruphicul segment information us
the seconduary reporting format for the purpose of
these financial statements.

Segment revenue, expenses, results, ussets und
liabilities include items directly attributable to
segment us well us those that cun be dllocuted
oh u reusohuble busis fo thut segment. For
exumple, seyment ussets may include inventories,
frade receivubles and property, plunt and
equipment. Segment revenue, expenses, ussets,
and ligbilities ure determined before infra-group
balances and infru-group transuctions are
eliminuted us part of the consolidation process,
except to the extent thut such intru-group
bulances und trunsuctions ure between group
enterprises within a single segment.

3.

FEFHBE @

FREAL

ER - S HENEEREEESS
— % RAHE S ZHBRELER
ROEEAZESN  BEHTSREE
BREAL - fiZEALTZHEZES
HHABREALE  THABEEAL -

SBEE

IWMIAEEREERIRE (XH
W ARBERBERERBEERAR
R GbEDE) 2R BE D P2
7 EoMZEABRERRFRMERE o

REAEB 2 ABHBRBHE &
SEERBUXB D BEMERENH
BRzEEZRHPA M5 2BE R
RRERH/ILR o

PEWE AR EE - BEERER
BREAERBRUSEDEAZD I
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BEERADHEZERERZ IHE
—DMAZEBET EHEFTETER
fE Bl ©



NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Contihued)

Segment reporting (Continued)

Segment cupitul expenditure is the total cost
incurred during the period to ucyuire segment
ussets (both tunygible und intunyible) thut are
expected to be used for more than one period.

Unullocuted items muinly comprise financiul and
corporute wussets, interest-beuring louns,
borrowings, corporute und finuncing expenses und
minority interests.

TURNOVER AND REVENUE

The Compuny is an investment holding company.
The Group is principally enguged in the provision
of Enterprises Thin Client Solufions, Customised Thin
Client Application Solutions und Cuble Network
Thin Client Solutions.

3.

B 7% ¥R 3 B &E

Yeur ended 30 June 2005 B Z —ZEZERFXA=THLFE

FEEFHRE @

aBEE (H)

7 #BE AN B 32 TS R A 1A ) A i B
EREB-—BRBBEAZIBEE
(BWREVEE) MBE2EEE -

ROBMEETECAREVBELEEE -
NEFEZER B EERBE
THRDBREES -

ERXREBRBA

FRBBREERAT  AEEZE
BEEXBRRUELCXETPHBRS
ROEREEFHREARABRLR
LEBREEEFPHBRER -

Turnover und revenue recoynised by cutegory ure EEBNKWADERINT :
us follows:
2005 2004
—Z2ZRF —EENE
HK$°000 HKS 000
FET FET
Turnover =20
Service income AR 7% U X 2,365 68
Sales of yoods EmiHE 4,544 26,261
Softwure license fee BT ERE - 2.865
Royulty income ER WA 750 406
7,659 29,600

TIGER TECH HOLDINGS LIMITED ZERE (1R ) BRAF
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

B 7% 3R & Bt

Yeur ended 30 June 2005 B Z —ZEZERFXA=THLFE

5. OTHER INCOME 5. Httdk A
2005 2004
—2TRF —ET@EF
HK$°000 HKS 000
FET FET
Written buck of provision RIEEBERD
for doubtful debts - 1,159
Exchunyge guin T 5 U 16 -
Sundry income HMIEU A 25 -
41 1,159
6. LOSS BEFORE TAXATION 6. FBRIAEIR
2005 2004
—ZEFRF —TTMEF
HK$°000 HKS 000
FET FET
This is stuted ufter charging: HHHBRTIEEASER
(a) Finance costs () ®ERE
Interest on bunk overdrufts BAREFAEZEH
and other borrowings BB ZRIT
wholly repuyuble BEXREAM
within five years (R - 529




6.

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

B 7% ¥R 3 B &E

Yeur ended 30 June 2005 B Z —ZEZERFXA=THLFE

LOSS BEFORE TAXATION (continued) 6. BRRAIER @
2005 2004
—EEAF —EENEF
HK$’000 HKS 000
FET FET
(b)  Other items (b) HttEE
Cost of inventories FEAK 3,092 22,643
Auditors’ remuneration: R
Current year KEE 355 500
Underprovision in TFEREBIRE
forevious yeur - 350
Contributions to defined E R M G B ALK
contribution plan (BEBEEEIEAR
(included in employee ZH)
benefits expense) 57 89
Loss on disposal of property, HEWE BER
plant and equipment REBE - 108
Provision for doubtful debts REREHE 42 =
Reseurch und development HERBEBEAAR :
costs in respect of:
Hardware and desigh fee W RERER 2,400 4,887
Employee benefits expense EIRANEAR - 347
Operuting leuse churyes MEZKEHEER
on premises 1,523 346
Impairment losses WEERE (81
(included in other TEHMEE
operating expenses) on: EBERHA) :
Investment securities BEERE - 2,590
Goodwill [EESS - 939
Intangible ussets BRERE - 4,194
Interests in jointly controlled R EEZES D E
entities ZER - 195
Share issuing expenses BITRMNEHR - 749
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

B 7% 3R Ak Bt &E

Yeur ended 30 June 2005 B Z —ZEZERFXA=THLFE

7. TAXATION 7. BE

HRAEERAFESREHBEE,
WA EA BB SHEE -

Honyg Kony Profits Tux hus hot been provided us
the Group incurred d loss for tuxation purposes for
the year.

HRE A KHE R RARAFESRSHE
B8 - MW ER BN EREFTED

PRC foreign enterprise income tux hus hot been
provided as the PRC subsidiary incurred d loss for

tuxation purposes for the yeur.

B -

2005 2004
—EEAHF —ETNEF
HK$°000 HKS 000
FHT FET
Reconciliation of tax expense BIEB X R
Loss before tux R AT &5 18 (7,167) (20,949
Income tax at applicable tax rate BRI E17.5% st E 2 Fi 1B
of 17.5% (2004: 17.5%) (ZZZMFE : 17.5%) (1,254) (3.666)
o Non-deductible expenses TREMBR 2B X 64 1,007
O # Tax exempt revenue BHE#REZBA (20) =
Unrecoynised tux losses REDAZHEEE 1,060 1.626
- Unrecoghised temporary RER 2GR
<° differences £ 288 1,033
=5 Effect of overseus tux rates BABRER
z differences 25 an =
e Others H ) -
Tux expense for the year REERBERX - =
The upplicuble tux rate is the Hony Kony profits RAZRERBEEBANEBI75% (=%

TIGER TECH HOLDINGS LIMITED EERE: (125 ) BRAF

tax rute of 17.5% (2004: 17.5%).
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DIRECTORS’ AND SENIOR EXECUTIVES’
EMOLUMENTS

Directors” emoluments puid and puyuble to the
directors of the Compuny ure us follows:

ESRERTBRARHS

ENRENTFARAAESCESHE
mE

2005 2004
—EERF —EENF
HK$°000 HKS 000
FET F#T
Fees we
Executive directors HITES - =
Independent hon-executive BIYFHITES
directors 316 400
Other emoluments Hib &
Suluries und other benefits ek HAiEF 2,730 1,345
Contributions to retirement RIRET B
schemes 36 36
3,082 1,781

The four (2004: four) executive directors of the
Compuny, Mr. Tony Hoo, Mr. Tang Tsz Hoo, Anthohy,
Mr. Chow Kwok Keuny und Mr. Lee Hui Chu,
received individual emoluments for the yeuars
ended 30 Junhe 2005 of upproximutely HKS$2,262,000
(2004: HK$757,000), HK$252,000 (2004: HK$312,000),
HK$252,000 (2004: HK$312,000) and HKS$ Nil (2004:
HKSNil) respectively. The three independent non-
executive directors, Mr. Kwok Minyg Fui, Mr. Chui
Chi Keunyg und Mr. Laum Din Kun, of the Compuny
received directors’ fees for the year ended 30 Juhe
2005 of upproximately HK$122,000 (2004:
HK$200,000), HKS$72,000 (2004: HKS$Nil) and
HK$122,000 (2004: HK$200,000) respectively.

No directors wuived uny emoluments for euch of
the two yeurs ended 30 June 2005. No emoluments
were puid to the directors us un inducement to
join or upon joining the Group during euch of the
two yeurs ended 30 June 2005.

ARARMEZ (Z22MEF  MK) AT
ESPRRLE  Br5LE - BH
REERTEREELE S REBE-ZEZE
FEEANA=1 B ILFERERZ @AM
5 B8 %2,262,0008 T (ZEFMN
1 757,000 7T) ~ 252,000 T (=
ZEMMEF : 312,000% ) * 252,000
BT (ZEZME @ 312,000/ T) &
BCEINEF B - F2FA=%H
NFHTESHABEL - KEESL
ERMEEHELE  RBE-ZZTHEF
AE=ZTHLFERRzEZ®EES
B #122,0008 T (ZFZ MW F :
200,000 7t) ~ 72,0008 T (Z &=
M M) R 122,0008 T (ZE2E M
£ : 200,000/ 7T) °

MEBEEERRBE_SZTHF A=
TRERMERFZHE - FEERE
E-ZTAFEAAZTHLEMERE
MERESZNME - UR5IKRS M
BRERMBAEEE KRB -
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

B 7% R MR

Yeur ended 30 June 2005 B Z —ZEZERFXA=THLFE

DIRECTORS’ AND SENIOR EXECUTIVES’
EMOLUMENTS (continued)

The emoluments of the six (2004: six) individuuls
with highest emoluments in the Group for the year
with two individuals huving sume fifth highest
emoluments, including five (2004: three) directors,
Mr. Tony Hoo, Mr. Tanyg Tze Hoo, Anthony, Mr. Chow
Kwok Keuny, Mr. Kwok Ming Fui und Mr. Lum Din
Kun, whose emoluments ure set out ubove.

EFSRESRTHARNS
()

AEEBRAFEZ REGEBHFAL
(ZZ2Z2MEF X)) (HP - ARESE
AEREHFAL)  BEEEES (=
ZEME ) HRREE - BT
RhE - ARREE  BHELEER
MEFEE  MESZHMEFBEER
EXHE -

2005 2004
—EERF —EENE
HK$°000 HKS 000
FHET FHET
Salaries, ullowances and e 2K
benefits in kind BEY A = 3,238 1,622
Contributions to retirement & k&t 2|
schemes R 48 54
O
O 4 3,286 1,676
x
The number of the highest-puid individuul senior MENFUATHE &S H=RITH
:(' = executives whose emoluments fell within the AT AZOT :
D P _ .
~o following band is us follows:
z
< N
2005 2004
—ZEZREF —EENEF
Nil = HK$ 1,000,000 2 — 1,000,000 T 1 3

TIGER TECH HOLDINGS LIMITED EERE: (125 ) BRAF

No emoluments were puid fo the six (2004: six)
highest-puid individuals as an inducement to join
or upon joining the Group during euch of the two
yedrs ended 30 June 2005.

AEERBE-ZEZREAAZTH
LtWMESEHRBEQSEHSHFAL
(Z2FOF : N)XATHME - URS
WEMBRERMBAEB R 28
B o



10.

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

LOSS FOR THE YEAR AND
ATTRIBUTABLE TO EQUITY HOLDERS OF
THE PARENT

The consolidated loss attributable fo eqyuity holders
of the purent for the yeur includes u loss of
approximutely HK$114,000 (2004: HK$29,394,000)
which hus been deult with in the finunciul
stutements of the Compuny.

LOSS PER SHARE

The culculation of busic loss per share is bused on
the consoliduted loss attributable to the equity
holders of the purent for the yeur of HK$7,167,000
(2004: HK$20,949,000) und weighted average
number of 465,000,000 (2004: 416,672,000) ordinary
shares in issue during the yeuar.

No diluted loss per share has been presented ds
there were no potentiul ordinury shures.

SEGMENT INFORMATION

Segment informuation is presented in respect of the
Group’s business und geoyraphicul segments.
Business seyment informution is chosen us the
primary reporting formut becuuse this is more
relevant to the Group’s internal financial reporting.

10.

1.

B 7% ¥R 3 B &E

Yeur ended 30 June 2005 B Z —ZEZERFXA=THLFE

BRBAFTRESTEARSE
MEGER

AEESARREFBEARGRSE
BEEERARA U BBRRAEE
ZE184114,000% T (ZEZMF :

29,394,000/ 5T ) °

BRER

BEREABERBBEAFEZEQT
RIEFE ABLEZSEET.167,0008
T (ZZZMEF : 20,949,000% 7T) &
FRACHERTRGD ZNEFHIH
465,000,000 (=2 2 M F :
416,672,0008) 5t & °

EREEMEEAHEEER  BAULE
2IERBESE -

SEHEH

A2 22 BERTDEARAEE
ZEBRIMEDE - HREEDIBE
B 7S £2 [ 9 R B 5 R SR 2 BB R SE D
=Y MWEBERERHFHREA -
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

B 7% 3R Ak Bt &E

Yeur ended 30 June 2005 B Z —ZEZERFXA=THLFE

11. SEGMENT INFORMATION (Continued) 11. HBIH @
Business segment EESE
The Group comprises the following main business REFZTEEBESTESWT
segments:
Customised Thin
Enterprise Thin Client Application  Cable Network Thin
Client Solutions Solutions Client Solutions Group
t¥REFE EREEFHER  AREREZFH
AR BRABAFE BARE 558

2005 2004 2005 2004 2005 2004 2005 2004
CERRE ZEEME CR2RE CERME -22RE -EEME -ERRE CBRME
HK$'000  HKS'000  HK$'000  HKSO00  HKY'000  HKS'O00  HK$'000  HKS'000
Fér  FEn  TEx Fihr Fér  FEn  TEx Fin

- 7918

Revenue WA
Segment turhover RENREEZ
from external customers THEER 4,642 20,955 - 2,865 3,017 5,780 1,659 29,600
Segment results PHEE 1,423 1,031 - (1,909) 65 (3,693) 1,488 4.571)
Unullocuted income LT 0N 4] -
Unallocuted expenses AARBR (8,696  (15846)
Loss from operations EEFR (1,061 (20417)
Shure of resulfs of jointly Ef R
controlled entities ES - @)
Finunce costs BERR - (529)
- T
~® Loss before taxation RBAEE (1761 (20909)
2 # Tuxation HE - =
2 Loss for the year and BRARAFAR
aftributable to equity BRAAR
~ g holders of the parent ERELER (1,061)  (20909)
= ——————ai
=) Assefs EE
z o Seyment ussets 2HEE 3,922 1,734 - - 1,289 2,205 5211 3,939
z Unallocuted ussefs APREE 5,498 12,491
<« T
Consoliduted fofal ussefs GRAEE 10,709 16,430
i Liobilfies af
o Segment liabilities PHER 504 365 - - 752 - 1,256 365
e Unalocated libilfes AAERE 200 15
=4
Eﬁ-ﬁ Consoliduted total liubilities LABEE 3,345 1,899
® Other information HftEn
o Unallocuted cupitul APREARR
» expenditure 357 1,211
5 —_—
e Depreciution und umortisution 3% & & & - - - 1525 - - - 1525
b Unallocuted depreciation und k2 EHER
3 amortisation By 1,108 956
4
a 103 2481
B ——
- Impaiment loss HERE - - - 4,19 - - - 494
9 Unallocuted impuirment loss K ARH EFRE - 3,724
o
&)
[=



NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

B 7% ¥R 3 B &E

Yeur ended 30 June 2005 B Z —ZEZERFXA=THLFE

11. SEGMENT INFORMATION (Continued) 11. SBEE @
Geographical segment Hh i 53 &6
In presenting informution onh the busis of RIS SR ELE 2SR . S
geoyruphical segment, sesgment revenue is bused ANBREEHEREES c HREE
on the yeoyruphicul locution of customers. REABS IR EEFRIELEE D o

Seyment ussets und cupitul expenditure ure bused
oh the geogruphicul locution of the assefts.

Capital
Revenue from expenditure incurred
external customers Segment assets during the year
RENREFBA DHEE REREEZERHX
2005 2004 2005 2004 2005 2004

2R —ETNEF -TTIF -ZEME -TTIF —BROF
HK$’000 ~ HK$'000  HK$°000  HKS'000  HK$'000  HKS'000
FEx FiET FEx FET FEx FET

Hony Kony Eif 2,225 22,037 4,634 12,918 - 1
Taiwan =) | - 1,624 - - - - =
(a4
USA £H 500 2,806 - 271 - = o
Singupore 2% 250 135 - = - = E
PRC i 3,520 2,998 4911 3,241 357 1,200 o
Macau P 1,164 = 1,164 = - = Zo
D
Z ©
7,659 29,600 10,709 16,430 357 1211 =
< N
I
(4§
3
T
-

v1d
=
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

B 7% R MR

Yeur ended 30 June 2005 B Z —ZEZERFXA=THLFE

12. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT 12. Y% BERRME
Computer Office  Leasehold

equipment  equipment improvement Total

ERE BHAZERE HEWEEER @t

HK$°000 HKS’000 HK$'000 HK$°000

FET FET FEr FET

Cost BA&

At 1 July 2004 R-ZENELA—A 2,426 26 1,200 3,652
Additions hE = &) 324 357
Transferred to inventory BRIFE (2.308) = = (2.308)

At 30 June 2005 R-EZHEFXA=T1H 118 59 1,524 1,701

Accumulated depreciation e

At 1 July 2004 R-ZZNELA—A 1,464 21 = 1,485
Charge for the year FENE 403 8 692 1.103
Transferred to inventory BRIAZE (1,768) - - (1,768)
o At 30 June 2005 R-EBHEFXA=T1H 99 29 692 820
O #
o Net book value RERE
At 30 June 2005 R-EBHEFXA=T1H 19 30 832 881
:(' o
:Z> o Af 1 July 2004 R-EZNEtA—A 962 5 1,200 2,167
z
S The currying umount of property, plant and WE BEARENEEEESFE
equipment are subject to the review of impairment EHUEEERRESBENRST o B
loss ut the bulunce sheet dute. The process of EEENBRANREFER LIRS TR
review of impuirment loss us set out in the RERY WS REEREENAE
accounhting policy gbove involves significant WHBENEBEELEATL  BFEE
estimation of the ussets’ recoveruble amounts by ENEREE -

the directors, including the ussets” value in use.

TIGER TECH HOLDINGS LIMITED EERE: (125 ) BRAF



13.

14.

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

B 7% ¥R 3 B &E

Yeur ended 30 June 2005 B Z —ZEZERFXA=THLFE

INTANGIBLE ASSETS 13. ELEE
Software
license
rights
BB TERE
HKS 000
FET
At beginnhing of year and REDR
at balance sheet date REER
Cost J2S 6,100
Accumuluted umortisation AGtMERBEEE
and impuirment losses (6,100)
Closing carrying amount FRZEHEE =
GOODWILL 14. &8
Total
st
HKS 000
FiET
At beginning of year and REDR
at balance sheet date REER
Cost 2% 1,407
Accumulated umortisation and EFERREEERE
impairment losses (1,407)
Closing carrying amount FRZEEE =
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

B 7% R MR

Yeur ended 30 June 2005 B Z —ZEZERFXA=THLFE

15. INVESTMENT SECURITIES 15. BHSERE
The Group and
the Company
REERAKADF
2005 2004
—E2RIEF —EEMF
HK$’000 HKS 000
FET FET
Unlisted shures, ut cost FLEMRAD » A 2,590 2,590
Less: Impairment loss B ORERsE (2,590) (2,590)

R&EHEH » & 2A "B Mediucute
Technology Limited 10%/9 iR # - —
BAEERIIRREMBEFHEER
AEMDF e

At the bualance sheet dute, the Compauny held
10% interest in the ordinary shure cupital of
Mediaucute Technoloygy Limited, a compuny
incorporuted in Hony Kony und is enguyed in the

development of Thui lunguuyge input method for

o mobile phones.
O i
- 16. INTERESTS IN SUBSIDIARIES 16. RELATZESR
¥e)
<° 2005 2004
=5 —ETIEF —EENE
z HK$’000 HKS 000
< N
FET FET
3
3
f“é Unlisted shares, at cost FEEMRMD  BRA 1,400 1,401
o Impuirment loss B OREEE (1,400) (1,400)
g
% - 1
Y
W
a Due from subsidiaries FEUW K B A R K18 21,813 23,211
E
£ Provision for doubtful debts R ERE#E (21,813) (23,112)
]
Z
=) - 99
o)
I
5
i - 100
&5
&)
=

The umount due from subsidiuries ure unhsecured,

inferest-free and not expected to be reulised in

the next fwelve months from the balance sheet

dute.

EUMEBARRELSEER 28R
AR TERNEEE AR T =@A
NEBRZHRHE -



16.

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

INTERESTS IN SUBSIDIARIES (Continued)

Detuils of the principul subsidiuries ut the bulance

sheet dute are us follows:

Place of
Name of incorporation
subsidiary and operation
=R L R
MELRAB EE
Cubleplus Group British Virgin
Limited Islands/
Honhy Kony
REBRLZES
BB
Tiger Tech Hong Kony
Corporation BE
Limited
ZRMEBERAF
Tiger Tech Corporution PRC
(Beijing) Limited sl
ERBHE (L R)
BRADA

Issued and
paid up
capital
BETR
BERE

10 ordinury
shures of
US$1 euch
10 REREE
1ZEnTZEBR

5,000 ordinury
shares of

HKS1 euch
5,000 & R EE
1BTZEBR

US$200,000
200,000% 7t

B 7% ¥R 3 B &E

Yeur ended 30 June 2005 B Z —ZEZERFXA=THLFE

16. RMBLARZER @

RRARETEMBLARARETEHZFIE

WmE

Percentage of
equity interest
held by the
Company

FRAFFERAES

ZBESH

Direct Indirect

B i 4%

100% =

= 100%

= 100%

Principal
activities

TEXEK

Investment
holdiny
REER

Provision of
Enterprise Thin
Client Solutions,
Customised
Thin Client
Application
Solutions and
Cuble Network
Thin Client
Solutions
RECEBEF
HWRAFR s ER
BEEFHER
BRABRARK
BRAEE
EPHBARR

Provision of
Cuble Network
Thin Client
Solutions
RUEBEARE
EPHBARR

R)BRAR

v1d
=

TIGER TECH HOLDINGS LIMITED ZERH% ( #



NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

B 7% 3R Ak Bt &E

Yeur ended 30 June 2005 B Z —ZEZERFXA=THLFE

17. INTERESTS IN JOINTLY CONTROLLED 17. RERRWNARZEHEG
ENTITIES
The Group The Company
r5E NN
2005 2004 2005 2004
“22RF —EETQNE “EERE “ETNF
HK$°000 HKS’000 HK$°000 HKS’000
FERT FET FERT FEL
Unlisted shures, ut cost FLTRA > BRA - = 195 195
Less: Impuirment loss o OREEE - - (195) (195)
Share of net ussets MEEEFE - = - -
Due from < jointly EWHERZEHDARHRE
controlled entity 37 34 - -
Provision for doubtful debts F &R & (37) = - -
- 34 - -
Particulars of jointly controlled entities at the REEBHBFEH AR ZFBOT
balance sheet dute ure us follows:
D
O 4 Proportion of nominal
Form of Principal value of issued
= Name of jointly business place Place of Nature capital held
-5 controlled entity structure of operation incorporation of business Class of share by the Company
g RABHARER NALEREA TEEEHY HUBE EHHE Lk ERABEL
-z o BRARA
z
o Al-Times International Limited  Corporute Hong Kong Hong Kong Inactive Ordinary 50%
BRERNRERARLR i BB e REER B
Tiger Tech Mobile Limited Corporute Hong Kong  British Virgin Islunds Inuctive Ordinary 50%
¥ R ABRLEE CES B
18. INVENTORIES 18. 8
Inventories represent merchundise of computer GFERXRSKE4AREGZE®

hardwure and accessories.

TIGER TECH HOLDINGS LIMITED EERE: (125 ) BRAF



NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

B 7% ¥R 3 B &E

Yeur ended 30 June 2005 B Z —ZEZERFXA=THLFE

19. TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES 19. FEUAR & & H fth FE Yk Rk IR
The Group The Company
x5 YN
2005 2004 2005 2004

—ERHF  "“ZZMF -ERIF -EZIQNF
HK$°000 HK$ 000 HK$°000 HK$ 000

FET FET FET FET
Trade receivables FE W BR X
From third purties REE=H 4,880 2,696 - -
Other receivables Htt el E
Deposits, prepayments e BARER
und other debtors H A B W8 348 1,529 4 4
5,228 4,225 4 4
The Group has ho specific credit policy. However, AEENEBFERERGER > EXAEEHE
the Group hormully dllows ohe to six months —RAETEE—Z~EAZERE -
repuyment period to its customers. Aging unalysis W ZREBRDMMNT
of trude receivubles is us follows:
b
2005 2004 O
i —TEMOmF o
HK$°000 HKS 000 =@
FET FET Zo
=)
0 - 30 days E2FE=1H 2,213 2 ;o
31 - 90 duys =t+t—Zh+H 1,303 203 <~
91 - 180 duys h+—Z—-8BN\T+H 1,364 2,220
Over 180 duys —BNA+HUE - 271 E
&
4,880 2,696 é
&H
The cuarrying value of trade receivables of the AEBEWRBRANERELEA
Group umounted to HK$4,880,000 (2004: 4,880,000 T (Z &2 Z 9 &
HK$2.,696,000) ure stated ut their nominal value us 2,696,000 T) » B BMTRTKE
reduced by uppropriate ullowances for estimated WEEEEE NI RANEERNE
irecoveruble umountfs. Such dllowdunces ure e MpEmESER S EREMA

estimuted by the directors by reference to d
number of fuctors such us pust default experience,
the relationship with customers and the actual

ETEITESR  HRENEENEE
EEXEEARNEBRREMFEL &
%ﬂ' o

settlement subseqyuent to the balunce sheet date.

TIGER TECH HOLDINGS LIMITED ZERH% ( #



NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

B 7% 3R Ak Bt &E

Yeur ended 30 June 2005 B Z —ZEZERFXA=THLFE

20. TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES 20. FEFMIRRE X fhfE T RIEA

The Group The Company
x& N
2005 2004 2005 2004
“ZERF  ZEEZNFE  -TTIF  ZZEQNE
HK$°000 HKS'000 HK$°000 HKS'000
FER FEL FER FE
Trade payables R
To third purties RFE=R 1,063 - - -
Other payables Hitt S RE
Accrued churges und EIE&AR
other creditors H i fE {4 308 2,282 1,899 801 772
3,345 1,899 801 772

The uyiny of trude puyubles is ranging from 0 to BAERZERAZE=1H -

30 duys.
= 21. ISSUED CAPITAL 21. BERITEREX
O #
2005 2004
- —gg5s —sEns
<° Number Number
; = of share HK$'000 of share HK$'000
z RGEE FET RA#E TET
<~
I Authorised: EE:
% Ordinary shares of EE0OIERTZ
o HK$0.01 euch LER 10,000,000,000 100,000 10,000,000,000 100,000
&
% Issued and fully paid: ERTRAR:
’g‘\% At beginning of yeur, RER  SRAR
a at HK$0.01 euch 001 465,000,000 4,650 400,000,000 4,000
% Issue of shares upon exercise 1T RERTT
g of share options 2Bt - - 40,000,000 400
g Issue of shares for acyuisition Fi LW # %47 2 B3 - - 5,000,000 50
- Issue of shares BITRH - - 20,000,000 200
o
E At balance sheet date REER 465,000,000 4,650 465,000,000 4,650




22.

SHARE OPTION SCHEME

Pursuunt to the written resolutions of the sole
shareholder of the Compuny duted 13 Murch 2003,
the share option scheme (*Share Option Scheme”)
wus upproved und udopted.

Share Option Scheme

The major terms of the Share Option Scheme which
will remuin in force for 10 yeurs from 13 Murch
2003 are summarised us follows:

G

(b)

©)

The purpose of the Share Option Scheme is
to enuble the Group to grunt options to
selected puarticipunts, which include uny
person who is u full time or part time
employee or director of the Group, u
cohsultant or ugent of or udvisor tfo the
Group, us incentives or rewards for their
contributions to the Group.

The totdl number of shares which muy be
issued upon exercise of ull options to be
grunted under the Share Option Scheme
und uny other share option scheme(s) of
the Compuny must not in uyyreyute
exceed 10% of the shures in issue upon
completion of the Plucing, the cupitalisution
issue und the issue of shures which may full
to be issued pursuunt to the exercise of the
Over-dllotment Option (detdils us set out in
the Prospectus). The muximum number of
shures which may be issued upon exercise
of ull outstundiny options yranted and yet
to be exercised under the Shure Option
Scheme und duny other shure option
scheme(s) of the Compuny dat uny time
shull hot exceed 30% of the shures in issue
from time to time.

The total number of shures issued und which
muay full to be issued upon exercise of the
options yrunted under the Shure Option
Scheme und duny other shure option
scheme(s) of the Compuny (includiny
exercised, cuncelled und outstandiny
options) to euch gruntee in uny 12-month
period up to the dute of ygrant shull hot
exceed 1% of the shures in issue ut dute of
grant,

22,

RS A fE At B

RER-ZZE=F=[+=HERA
NAE-—RRBBZEEREE - B
RETE (TBRESS]) B FHER

AR o

MRt

BREASGIBE-ZZE=F=/AT
“HEAHBTF  EMENT :

()

(b)

()

BREFIEESAEETE
EESHEE (BEAEEER
ARBEESES - AEEZ
BRI~ REHBAAZEMA
DIREBRE FRHEY
REBEFEERMZRBRE
3§ o

HTEREBRESBRA D
AMEME bR B TR
oz BB R FE T 7 RE B 1T .2 IR 1D
B T EBATHEERE
AL AT AR B 4T R B B AR
BBRTROESBITROBLEH
Z10% (FEHRRNBRER) °
TEREBRETERAQF
FME AT B i oz AE M) EL At B AR 2
HEIE FREMERITEZAR
TEBRERTTRTZIES
RE - NEBBREDBITR
% 230% °

HTESRBEBRESERA
NEMEME BB RES ST
BUARAZBRE (BFECS
T ERERERITEZE
RE)ETFHETRATFRITZ
BB MEA+T=EAR
ERHZATFEBBREER
BETRBZ1%-
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REPORT

5

ANNUAL
0o o0

2

TIGER TECH HOLDINGS LIMITED EERHE (KR ) GRAHA



£ R

—
o~
(e}
o
w
o~

ANNUAL
o 0 5

2

TIGER TECH HOLDINGS LIMITED ZERHE (1R ) ARAF

22. SHARE OPTION SCHEME (continued)

Share Option Scheme (Confinued)

(o)

e

Any yruant of options to u director, chief
executive or substantial shareholder of the
Compuny or uny of its ussociutes is required
to be upproved by the independent hon-
executive directors. In addition, if the
Compuny proposes to yrant options to u
substantiul shareholder of the Compuny or
any independent hoh-executive director or
their respective ussociutes, in excess of 0.1%
of the shares of the Compuny on the dute
of the offer und with un auggregate vulue
(bused on the closiny price of the shares ut
the dute of euch offer) in excess of HKS5
million, within any 12-month period, are
subject to shureholders’ upproval in u
generul meeting.

The offer of u grunt of share options Muy
be uccepted within 28 duys from the dute
of the offer, upon puyment of a hominul
considerution of HK$1 in ftotul by the
gruntee. The exercisuble period of the share
options grunted is determinuble by the
directors ufter u certuin vesting period ut
the discretion of the directors und ends on
u dute which is not later thun ten years from
the dute of upprovul of the Shure Option
Scheme.

The exercise price of the shure options is
determinuble by the directors, but may not
be less thaun the highest of (i) the closing
price of shares us stated in Stock Exchaunge
oh the dute of grant, (ii) the uverauyge of
the closing prices of the shure us stated in
the Stock Exchunge for the five business
duys immediutely precediny the date of
grant; and (iii) the hominual value of the
Compuny’s shaures.

Upto the dute of this financial stutement, no
options have been yrunted or uyreed to be
grunted under the Share Option Scheme since its
effective date on 13 March 2003.

22. MERERE @

B igat & (&)

()

e

FARTFADRBZES SR
THRAESETEZRRIJEAM
BBEALTZBREDATEY
FEITESHE < B A
RATHEAARRETERRR
HMBUFHTESARES
BeHMBATRHBREMS
HEEREBERE B HAEM
ToEAMBRE 2 BREE
TERERTRERTZRG
ZEABARHENEBARD
AIRMGEE 20.1%  BiziZH
BEHERRDUTEFE 2R
B4 #8 5,000,0007% 7T B+ Al
ABRRPRBRAEHE -

REBRECZNTRREHE
WEB®28HA  AARAX
NERBREIBTTER - 7
RHEBREZTEHHESE
E o WRHEBRETEER
BITEBRTFRTE -

BREITEERESEE -
HERAEROREHE B RS
T Bt 3T FT P ¥ 2 W T B 5 (D)
REERHERAMNAEEXA
PR 42 5 B8k 3T P BT $5% o2 S 29 UL T
B RANAD ARG 2HE
ZEBREE -

BEAERAH-_ZEZE=F=A+=H
MBEABEBRRA L  MERBEBER
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

B 7% ¥R 3 B &E

Yeur ended 30 June 2005 B Z —ZEZERFXA=THLFE

RESERVES 23. %@
The Company . 3/
Share Capital Accumulated
premium reserve losses Total
R AR R E EXGE ZER @t
HK$'000 HK$°000 HK$'000 HK$’000
FET FET FET FET
At 1 July 2003 R-ZZEZ=FtA—-H 26,600 (599) (12,175) 13,826
Arising from ucyuisition BITRGAN
of investment securities WEESRE 2,450 - - 2,450
Issue of shares BITRA 7.800 - - 7.800
Net loss for the year FREERE - = (29.394) (29.394)
At 30 June 2004 RZEENEXA=TH 36,850 (599) (41,569) (5,318)
Af 1 July 2004 RZEZNELA-A 36,850 (599) (41,569) (5,318)
Net loss for the year FREEFE - = (114) (114)
At 30 June 2005 R-ZZHEXA=TH 36,850 (599) (41,683) (5.432)
Share premium B in i’

The upplication of the share premium uccount is
governed by the Compuny’s Bye-Luw und the
Compuanies Act 1981 of Bermudu (us amended).

Capital reserve

The cupitul reserve of the Group represents the
difference between the nominal value of shures
of the subsidiuries ucyuired pursuunt to the Group
Reorgunisution us set out in hote 1 to the financiul
statements, over the nominul value of the shares
of the Compuny issued in exchanye therefor.

ROGEECEARIIARQFZAF
BEURBRE-NAN-—FRRERE
82 (B1ER]) -

BEGEM

FEBrEARBEERBEEEEA
(FERPBHRMED WEZHELQ
ARMZREAERLEAQRARBRENEA
ENBARMBT 2ROEEZE

gEo

R)BRAR

v1d
=
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

B 7% 3R R MY R

Year ended 30 June 2005 BEZ —FEFTHFANA=1TALFE

23. RESERVES (continued) 23. #iE =)

Capital reserve (Contihued) Xk (&)

ARz ERGEEREEEEA
(anBA SR RM AR 1ATEY) AT U BB =
Cubleplusfg A E B AR A 7] & 4TE

The capital reserve of the Compuany represents the
difference between the hominul value of the shure
cupital of Cableplus acqyuired pursuant o the Group

Reorgunisution us set out in hote 1 to the financial
statements, over the hominal value of the shares of
the Compuny issued in exchanyge therefor.

Accumulated losses

Included in the figures for the accumulated losses of
the Group is an amount of HK$3,000 (2004: HK$3,000),
beinyg the uccumuluted losses attributable to the

jointly controlled entfities.

RRBGHCRHD 2 EEZEHE -

ZitER

REE 2z R BEEEBERR3.0008
T(ZZZME : 3,00087T) » B

G ARz RFEE -

24. CASH USED IN OPERATIONS 24, BEMARS
2005 2004
—EETEF —EEMF
HK$°000 HKS 000
- FHT FET
o Loss before taxution BEBAEE 7,167 (20,949
o Interest income R EBA 2 -
Interest expenses FEZH - 529
<° Depreciution und umortisution MEREHE 1,103 2,481
=) Inventory clussified from property, HYW% - BER
; = plunt and equipment REIBAEEE 540 =
< o~ Loss on disposul of property, HENE BEKR
plant and equipment HREEBE - 108
I Provision (write back) for RIFREE (BE)
E doubtful debts 42 (1,159
e Bud debts e 4 -
= Share of results of jointly iR RES A REE
< controlled entities - 8
% Impairment loss on jointly HREZESQRREESE
ﬁﬁ controlled entities - 195
a Impairment loss on BASERERSE
“E‘ intungible ussets - 4,194
3 Impairment loss on goodwill BEREEE - 939
e Impairment loss on BERERERSRE
g investment securifies - 2,590
I Chunges in working capital: EEESEE
3 Inventories Y 112 45
x Trude und other receivubles P Wt B R R L At P LUK B (1,007) 4,739
2 Trade und other puyubles FE 13 BR X R HL fth & S FX 18 1,446 (€)))
Due from jointly controlled entities  FEURH FE = 4D 5 2 FRIE ®) (2]
Cash used in operations REFMABRS (4,933) (6,350)
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26.

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

B 7% ¥R 3 B &E

Year ended 30 June 2005 BEZ —FEFTHFANA=1TALFE

DEFERRED TAXATION 25, RERIE
Recognised deferred tax assets (liabilities) BRAZEEHRBEE (AF)
2005 2004
—EEAF —E2TMEF
HK$’000 HK$’000
FET FET
Depreciation dllowance mEHR - (238)
Tux losses HEBEERE - 238
Net deferred tux ussets EEREEE (BF) FE
(liabilities) - _
Unrecognised deferred tax assets RUERRBZEERTEE

The Group hus hot recoygnised deferred tux ussets
in respect of deductible temporary difference of
HK$287,000 (2004: HKSNil) und tux losses of
HK$18,577,000 (2004: HK$11,608,000) respectively.
Both the deductible temporary differences aund the
fax losses have no expiry dute under current tax
leyislation.

COMMITMENTS 26.

Commitments under operating leases

At the bulunce sheet dute, the Group hud totul
future mMinimum leuse puyments under u non
cuncelluble operuting leuse, which dre puyuble
us follows:

2N 5 (B 3 R # SR R A B T IR 2 R
MEEERBIERE D B %287,0008
T (ZZZME @ &) & 18,577,000%
T (ZZFZMEF @ 11,608,000/ T) Z
EEREEE - RBREBIRGE -
AR 2 R EERBEERGR
BERAH -

iR
wEENER

REER  AKERETAHE L
EHAMRERNSESBENOT ¢

2005 2004
—EERE —EEMF
HK$°000 HKS 000
FHT FET
Within one year —F R 1,321 1,283
In the second to F-EFRF
fifth years inclusive (BEEMFEEBEER) 1,083 2,175
2,404 3.458
Capital expenditure commitments BFEITH&IE

At the bulunce sheet dute, the Group had capitdl
commitments contructed but not provided for het
of deposit puid umounting to HKSNil (2004:
HK$1,200,000). The Compuny had ho material
commitments at the respective balance sheet
dutes.

REER  AEEEEE/AMELE
BEAEE  IRENESRMAER
BeRERE(ZZ2NF
1,200,000 7T) » AARREHEEH
WRE E KA °

R)BRAR

o0
=
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SUMMARY OF FINANCIAL INFORMATION

MBERME

Year ended 30 June 2005 BEZ —FEFTHFANA=1TALFE

The fol

lowing is a summuary of the combined results and

combined ussetfs and liubilities of the Group for each of

BUTRABRBETXMEMBEERFR AED
BE-ZZRIFRAZTHLAFREZE

the five yeurs ended 30 June 2005 prepured on the busis HEBREHEERBHE !
set out in the notes below:
COMBINED RESULTS SHEE
2001 2002 2003 2004 2005

“®%-F -¥P-F -PP=F -PEME -FTIF
HK$ 000 HK’000 HK'000  HK$'000  HK$°000
FET  FER  FER  TET  FEx

TIGER TECH HOLDINGS LIMITED EERE: (125 ) BRAF

(restuted)
(EH)
Turnover EEE 23,376 12,147 29,600 7,659
(Loss) Profit before tuxution BRHAAEER
(E#8) &7 14,639 (13,674) (20,949) (7,167)
Taxution B\ (1,900) (49) - -

(Loss) Profit uttributable to

RREAE (B1R) &R

shareholders

12,739 (13,723)

(20,949) (7,167)

Busic (loss) eurnings per share BREX (BEB)BF
(HK cents) (B AL) 4.25 (4.28) (5.03) (1.54)
Diluted (loss) earnings per share SREE (BB BA
(HK cents) (B Al) N/ATER N/ATER N/ATER NATER NATER

COMBINED ASSETS AND LIABILITIES ceHSEREE

Non-current ussets FRBEE 94 2,062 7272 2,201 881

Current ussets RBEE 1,150 13,830 21,183 14,229 9,828

Current liabilities REBEE 1,680 7,589 3,875 1,899 3,345

Non-current liabilities kRBEE = = = - -

Notes: i

1. The results of the Group for euch of the two yeurs ended 1. AEBBE-_ZT_FAA=THLEWMF
30 June 2002 presented ubove have been extracted from EEZEEDNRBEEERQAANR_ZTZ=F
the Compuny’s Prospectus duted 31 Murch 2003 when ZA=+-BHBZBRER > HEEXAQ
the listing of the Compuny’s shares wus sought on the AR ERBEEEBHERIMERAA
GEM of The Stock Exchunge of Hohy Kony Limited. BI¥EM LM

2. The results for euch of the two yeurs ended 30 June 2005 2. BE-_ZZTRFAA=THLMEFEX
have been extructed from consoliduted income BB EBEZHBRERMBZLSRE
statement us set out on puyge 33 of the finuncial BEEK-e
statements.

3. The finunciul summary of the Group, which is presented & AEBEZHBEREEHRSZ  DRELE

for information only, hus been prepdured on the busis that
the structure und business dctivities of the Group
immediately ufter the completion of the Group
Reorygunisution hud been in existence throughout the
three yeurs ended 30 June 2003.

ERSEEEREATRE I RBRERE
BRBE-TT=F-A=1THL=FRA
—HEFEMEH -
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